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o

Name of Assessee
Address

Stalus

Ward

PAN

Residential Status
Parlicular o Business
Method of Accounting
AQ Coda

Filing Status

Las! Year Return Filed On
Bank Mame

Tele:

Income from Business or Profession ({Chapter IV D)

Pyramid Infratech Private Limilsd
H-38,GF, M2K WHITE HOUSE Gurgaon HARYANA 122004

Private Company(Domestir) Aggezsmant Year 2017-2018
WARD 3(2) GURGAON () Year Ended 31.3.2017
AAECPEB01E Incorporation Dale 171112008
Residani

Mercantile

NWR-W-107-02

Original

29032017 Seral Mo, T14298311280217

Qriental Bark Of Commerce. Seclor-37 MICR:110022188, A
NO:12371131000780 Type: Current IFSC Code: ORBCD1012a7

Mot 8899537180

Computation of Tatal lncome

Frofit as per Profit and Loss arc -8803512

Add:

Interest Paid on Barvice Tax

Interast On TDS
ESI

EPF

Donalion
Service Tax Pald
Total

Lesg:

Interest Income

- Profit as per Profit and Loss a/c o

Income from Other Sources (Chapter IV F)

Interest Income
Gross Total Income

Total Incomea
Round off ws 288 A

Caleulation for Mat

1208762
111672

159892
251000

— 146181
-T027267

18470

-f048737

-T046737

18470

Profit as per part Il and 11} af Schedule \ -B026451

Add:
Detarred Tax Liability
Tatal

Tax calculated @ 18.5% on Book Profitis Rs 0




AY 2017:2018 PAN AAECPEEDIE  Code PYR

NAME OF ASSESSEE - Pyramid Infratech Privas Limited

Tax Due @ 28% (Turnover for Fin, Year 2014-15 8]

5 less than S Crore)

T.DS. 2227140
2227140

Retundable (Round off w's 2888) 2227140

T.D.8.T.C.5. From
Non-Salary(as per Annexure) 2184340

T.C.5.(as per Annexura) 42800
Due Date for filing of Return Ssptember 30, 2017
Due date extended to 31/10/2017 F NC_Z25/270/201TNTA Il DT, 31.08.2017

——

Statement of Tax credit of MAT

Y& Tax Piyabla on doered totel meome undser saclion 1188 o

b. Surehae oA da) sboye &

& Educaton cess on (a+b} abova 1]

d. Tolal Tax Payable u's T15JB (1a+1b+ o) o
£a: Tax Payables on Tols! bnoame d

B Surcharge on dn 1]

& Educatoncessan (Ra+h) i

d Grogs fax labllity (22 + 78 « 20) [v]
F. Amount of MAT liability available for crodit in subsecguant o

asscssment ymars(fd-2d)

Assesement Year Brought Forward Set off Carried Forward
2016-2017 85453 0 85463
Total 85483 o B5463

Statemont of Current Year Loss Adjustment

Head/Souree of Income  Current Yoar Howss Properly Business Lossof  Other Sources  Current Year Income
IEome Loza of the the Current Year Loss of the Romaining afier Sal
Current Yaar Set Sataf Current Year Sel off
off . off -
Loss to be adjumied ToaaTay
Heuse Fropecy HIL ML MIL MiL
Businass MiL HIL NIL NIL
Spacidntkon Basiness ML MIE HiIL MHL NIL
Shon tesrn Capdal Gain NiL MIL. NIL MIL NIL
Long lerm Capital Gain MiL ML il MIL HIL
Citherr Sowrmes 18470 FHL 15470 ML
Tolal Leas Setoff HiL 194710 ML
Loss Remaining after ML TOITEET HIL
ot off o e
Statement of Business losses Brought/Carried Forward . =
Assessment Year Brought Forward Sot off Carried Forward
Current Year Loss - ) TCET267
Total B 0 0 TO2726T
Details of 7.0.8, on Non-Satary(26 AS Import Date:20 Ot 2017) -
6N hame of the Baducior Tax deduction AT No.  Total Tax deducted Amound auf of ) Bactian
- = of ihe desthungtor clalmad for this vuns
T PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED AAECF3AD1E 28400 20400 104iA
z HKOTAK MAHINORA BANK LIMITED MUMKITIZIA 104805 1 0GEOE L TTY
i KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED MLMFD D 2234 L3603 42653 YT
i KOTAK MAMNDORA BANK LIMITED MUmMKITIIIA Ei4a8 LEFES ] hds
Fage 2

‘%‘mﬁ'ﬁf




MAME OF ASSESSEE - Pyramid infratech Privals Limited  AY 2017-2048 PAN  ASECPSEOME  Code :PYR

§ KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LUITED MUMKET208 PEEDES 258309 THA
& KOTAX MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED MLMEOI 3234 BHAHT angty 1048
T KOTAK IMAHINDRA BANK LIMITED MURIKET28A BAAET SO3ET 1044
B KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED MUME13734 14702 148762 1544
¥ KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED MUMKDI3234 81557 BISET  104A
10 KOTAK MAHINCRA BANK LINITED MUNKOI23A 2100 AT2VM0 1540
11 HOTAK MAHINORA BANK LIMITED MUMHOTIZa4 015247 SSMT 1A
TOTFAL Z1E4340
Catails of T.C.5.(26 AS Import Date:29 Qct 2047 ; N .
H.Ka Marme of tha Collector Tax Dedistion and Tan Total tax callecied Ampauni aut of j4)
Endipction Azpaunt elatmad during the year
Numbiar of the Collsctor
1 PASCD MOTORS LLE DELF24390E 21400 1400
1. PASCO MOTOSS LLP DELP204305 1400 1400
TOTAL &2E00
Bank Account Detail _ . -
. Mo, Bank Atiilruns Bioount Na IFSC Code Tyra Canh
= Dherp cesdtancl
' Dricsi1ted Bar® Of Commipree.  Sachor-13 1237113000790 ORBCOIOIZEY Cumemt[Primany) o
il
{qufi’w
Signature
{Brahm Duit )

For Pyramid Infratach Private Limited
‘CompuTax : PYR [Pyramid Infratech Private Lirmited]
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: : " A-201-202, RG. City Centre, Plat Nued,
RANISINGH & ASSOCIATES, PO s

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Paharganj, New Delhi 110055, Phone Mo
0305478395,

IE-Maﬂ:wtadhnmhyHﬂ-@gmail.wm

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
'RAMID IN TECH PRIVATE LIMITED
Report On the Fomancial Slatemenits

We have audited the abiachied fimimcial statements of FYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE
LIMITED comprising of the Balance Shest as ap 315 March 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and cash flow statement for the year ended along with the Significant Accounting Policies and
ether explanatory information forming an imegral part thereol,

Maragenont's Responsibility for the Einanicial Statemerits

Ihe Company's Board of Directors iy responsible for the matters in sectiom 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referrad Lo in Section 133 of the
Companies Act. 2013 thereinafter reforred to as the Act), read with Rule 7 of the Companies

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were
aperating effectively for ensuring the atcurary and completeness of e accounting records,
relevant to the Preparation and presentation of the financial statemonts that give a true and
fair view and are free from ma fertal misstatement, whether chiee o [rand or arrpe,




Awditor's Respomarh fity

Our responsibility is to CXPTESS an opinion on these financial st fements based on our audir, we
have taken into accouni the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards ang
malters which are required (o be included in the andi teport under the provisions of the Agt
and the Rules made there under,

14310 of the Act, Those Standards require that we com Ply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material musstatement of the fimancial
statements, whether due fraud or error. In making those risk dssessments, the auditor
considers internal financial conlrol relevant to the Company's Preparation of the financial
statemoents (hat give true and fair view in ordep 0 design audip procedures that are
APPropriate in the circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
dccounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Cempany's Directars, as well as evaluating the overal] Presentbion of the linancial s tements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained i sutficient and appropriate to provide a
reasonable basis for our audi opinion,

ﬂﬁirﬁm:

aceepled in Indig,
(3} In the case of the Balanece Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at Mareh 31, 2017,

(€} In the case of the statement of cash flow of the company for the year ended on that date




2

O O al amil tlatan, Iiren

L As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Repurt) Order, 2016 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} af Soction 143, we enclose in the
Annexure A, a statement g the matters spacified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said arder,
to the extent applicable tn the company during the year under revieyw.

Farther to our comments in the Annexure referred to in 1 above a5 per the requirements
of Section 143(3) of the Act, we report as fallosws;

(2 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the
best of our kncwledge and buliof wre hecessary for the purpose of pur audit;

(b) In our apinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kapt by the
Company so far ag appears from our examination of those books:

(¢} The Balance Shest. the Statement of Profit and Lass and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in fgreement with the books of account

2014;

(2) On the basis of wrilten répresentations received from the respective direclors as on
31 March 2017 and taken og record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
are disqualified as on 31 March 2007 from being appainted as a director in terms of
sub-section (2) of Section 154 of the Act;

() With vespect to adequacy of internal financial eontrols over financial reporling of
the company and Cperating eHectiveness of such controls, refer to ouyp sEparate
FEpaTt in Annextire B and

() With respect o the other matters to be included n the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit aug Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of oyp information and according to the explanatinns given
o as




itl) There were g Amounts which were required to be
Education and Progec

transferred fo the fnvestar
tian Fund by the Company.

For Rani Singh & Associates
Chartered Accountants o

Partner me’]
Dhananjay Prasag Singh

Membership No-525159
Dated-:02.09.2017

Place-;New Delhi




i
(i)

(tv}

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(wiii)

I MIBD 1 T PRIVAT MITE®

@umﬁ ip the Auditgys’ Repart

(Referred o i g ragrapht of our repori af exem date)

al The Lompiany has maintained Freper records showing ful] particulars incdluding
Quantitative,

Details ang the situation of tye fixed assets,

a) Inour opinicn, Physical verification of inventory has beep conderoted at reasonalile
intervals by the mamagement and the procedyres of such verification followed By the
management are both reasonable and adequate in relation to- the size of the Company
and nature of the business

In sur opinjon and decording o the information ang explanations given # us, the
Company has complied with the Pravisions of Soction 185 and 185 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments and Providing guarantess
and securitics, a5 applicable.

According to the informg ion and
aecepted any deposits from the
CARO 2016 is not ipplicable.




(ix)  The maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Lovernment under section
145(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the company.

) According to information and explanations to us, in respect of statutory dues

(xi)  The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed stitutory dyey including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Service Tax, Value Added
Tax, Excise Disty, Customs Duty, Cess and other material staty tory dues applicable to i)
with the appropriste autharities,

(xil) There afe no undisputed amounis payable in respect of Providens Fund, Fmployees’
State Insurance, Income Tay, | Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Excise Duty, Customs
Bruty, Cess and other material Statulory dues in arrears a5 at 31 March, 2017 for a period
of more than six months fram the date thoy became pavable

(i) In eur opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, during the
year, Company has not defaulted in repayment of secured loans taken from Financial
Institutions/ Banks, The company has not issued any debenbures,

{%iv} The Company has nat rised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including deht instriment) or terin loans and hence reporting under clause (ix) of
the CARO 2016 is not applicable,

(xv]  To the best of pur knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
tous, 1o fraud by the “ampany and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed o reported during the year,

(v} In our opinion and according to the information and explanalions given to us, the
Company has paid/ provided Mmanagerial remuneration in accordance wih the i
2pprovals mandated by the Provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the

Companies Act, 2013,

(evii) The Company is not o Nidh Company and hepee feporting under clause (xii) of the
CARO 2016 Order is not apphicable.

(xvili) In our opinien and according to the information and explanations glven o us, the
Company is in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, where
applicable for all transactions wig the related parties and the detajls of related party
transactions have been disclosed 4n the financial statements ag required by the
applicable accounting standards.

LR

DEEHI

2

-




(xix) According to the miformateon and explanstions given to us and based on the
examination of records of the company, the Company has not made 21y preferential
allotment of private placement of shares during the Year under revigw,

P} In our opinion and accarding to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year, the Company has not entered into ANy non-cash transactions with its directore
OF persons connected with him-and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable,

(¥xi) The Com pany is not
of India Act, 1934,

Dhananjay Prasad Singh
Membership No-525159

Dated-:02.09.2017
Place<New Delh;i

required to be registered undey section 45-1A of the Reserve bank




YRAMID [N TECH PRIV LIMITED

Annexure B to the Auditors” Report

(Referevi bo tn puragrapi of onr report of even date)

Repart on the Internal Financial Controls ander Clause (i) of SuliseécHan 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PYRAMID

INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Com pany”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunclion with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Reg pomsibility fur Internal Finaneial Contrals

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal finaggal
contrals based on the internal contral aver fnancial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in He Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over linancial Reporting issued by the Institute

Of Chartered Accountants of Indig (ICAT). These responsibilities include the design
implementation and maintenince of adequate internal Anancisl controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and officient conduct of its business, Including adherence
W company's policies, the safepuarding of its assets, tho Prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and campleteness of (he accounting records, and the timily

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act. 2013,

Auditors’ R-E!_'EDﬂﬂiElﬂ_il:ﬁ

Qur responsibility s to EXpress an opinion on fhe Company's internal financial controls aver
fnancial reporting bused on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Charfored Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidanco Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to gbtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
mternal financial controly over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls opetated effectively in all materia) respects,

Cur audit involyes performing procsdures 1o ebtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls System over financial reporting and their operating effectivenpss.
Our audit of internal fAnancial controls over fnancial reporting included obtabning an
understanding of internal financial controls over GRandal re porting, assessing the risk that




A material weakness oxists; and testing and evatuating the design and o perating effertiveness
uf internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due fo fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for vur audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial contrls system ower fnancial

eaning of Inl inancial Co Is over Financial Reportin

A company's internal financial control aver financial reperting is a pricess designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the rolinbility of fnancial reparting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepled accounting principles, A company's internal financinl contral qver financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of récords that, in
reasanable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactioris and disposiions of the assets of
the company; (2)provide reasonable assurance Hhat transactions are recorded as NECessary 4o
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being ‘made only in
accardance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of vnauthorised acguisition,
tse, or disposition of the company's assels that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

Inherent Limitations of In ternal Financial Contrals ov Financial Repy

Because of the inherenl limitations of interngl financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion ar improper management override of controls, material
misstatementsdue to error or fraud may ocour and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the infernal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because af changes ' i

or procedures may deteriorate,




Opini

In our opmicn e company has, in all material respects, an nd:équate mternal ffnancial
controls systems over financial reporting and such bnternal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31* March 2017, based on the internal control over
hnancial reporting criteria established by the company cemsidering the essential components
of internal centrol stated in the Guidance note on audit of Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting issued by the institute of chartered Accountants of India,

For Rani Singh & Associates :
Chartered Accountants A

Partner T;RM I{
Dhananjay Prasad Sing
Membership No-525159

Dated-02.09.2017
FPlace-:New Delhi




PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
O SN LS80 0H R2DORPTCIAE5049
Balance Sheot as on 3188 March 3017

Farticulars Nolie My s 00 X0 March, 2017 A5 on Jlel March 2076
Equity & Liabilities
[Sharehul ders Pands- S——
L} Shiare Capital 11 145, (KR 0K 060 AT 050,00
(b} Reserves & Surplus 3 (5514 5 30 ISR
M- Curreni Liabilities ~
fa} Long Term I:l‘-e:-r:nwir.ﬁ 13 26 Ba8 106,75 100317 053,00
[t Dedernsd Tas Laabiliches{Neth . .
Current Liabililies
(@l Shizrt Tarm Bomomwing bd B HTL P O 21 AN B 0
(k] Cther Current Laabililies 15 e e L o R T A ()
Le} =hart Jerm Prisvsinns 1.6 . - 677 767,00
(d] Trade Payuble R oAl LS
3,707 A% 62104 2.261,512 207 57
Aty
Man-Clarrend Asscls
(2] Fixed Assvls ==
i) Tangible Assets L& 242,506, 386,33 7310757
B Mon-Curront nvesdnieniits L5 L3453, 102w | B4 T DY
(¢) Defared Tan Assels (Net) L 10 (e R 1218243 51
Crrresil Asaehy
(al Imventories [ EASR M 675 55 e T
() Trade Becievakie 112 B 551,459, 11 173560060
el Cash & Cash Faguivalents 113 Al (A, 108,21 370,128 845,24
(d} Shart Term Leowty & Sdvances. 144 1,203,441, 183,73 1107250 34773
[ 3,707,020,621.04 3361512, 207.57 |
AS prer ur Réportof roen date attachad
For Raal Singh d Associates For PytafioRrimid ardietn W 11,
Lo i A {ﬂ'
= Yoyt
[ &
Director CHroorio:
(Clineshy Kuinar Sharmea) {Rkrabrn Ehuit)
(BN NO=02027576 (DTN NO-02222053)

"'rIEmEIElﬂ'up "'d'n Ras15m
Clipbess (020902017
Plagei- New Dulhi




PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U45400 HRZOODEPTCOIREOGD
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 3ist March 2017

i Particulars _ Note No.| As on 31t March,2017, As on 515t 201
CONTINUING OPERATION
HEVEnLE fram Dperations ! et) 115 - —50,000,000,00
Other Income 116 3,668,839 00 149,713, 00
Total Revenua 4,668,839,00 !ﬂ&iﬂt?ﬂ.ﬁu
[Expenses:-
a) Cost of Goods Sold 1,17 - 69,134 S350
B! Director Remuneration - 1,600, 000,00
!;cti Empleyes Henefit Tax 178 4,875,608, 22 2.001,539.33
i Qnanm Cost 1.19 2,680, 923.65 1,305,077.62
€} Getpreciation & Amotization Expans 120 - 6,261, 243.73
f] Sther Expenses 131 4,015 B30.57 —3,018,317.79
Total Expenses 12,573,352.38 83,316, 717.47
Profit / (Loss) bafore tax (8,503,513 35] 6,532,995 5
Add - red Tax Liability /Assets [122,933.10] 171,765,725
Add/Less;- Provision For Income Tax v {&77,757.00]
E%:- E n & [23,12500) :
—"ll-ﬂﬂ'-‘ltﬂrﬂmﬂ_mmﬂw_ (9,049.577.48) 6,336,993.78

Earning Per Equity Share({ Naminal Values Per Share Rs 10)

fa) Basc {027 .18
thi Blluted (027 .13
AR per L El:l'l. of even dare atkached
il ] v l:. AT ol ' 1| Ltu

For/ i Singh, 1 tes For PYr#8F byra il Thfratach Pvi, Lid.
Chilsi i A ocE LTS i

. R S L i M

! Director = [yriiractor

-8 {Dinesh Kumar Sharma) tllﬂmhm Dutt)

Partng

o (DIN NO-02027576)  (DIN NO-02222053)
Dhananjay Prasad Singh

Membeirship No, 525159
Date:- 02.09.2017
Placa:- Mew Dalhi
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PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office: H-38, GF, M2K, White House Sector,Gurgaon-12200]
CIN: U45400HR2008PTC038509: Email Td: office@sushilwadhwa.com

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors take plensure in presenting the Amiual Report on the business and aperations of the Company,
toguther with the andsed acoounts [or the finuneial Year ended March 31, 2017

FINANCIAL RESULTS

A Rupeps)

Particulars Year ended 31,03.2017 | Yeurended 31032016 |
Total Revenue 36,68 830,00 9.01.49,713.00
Profit Before Depreciation (89.03.513.38) 1,30,94,339 24

| Depreciation l 0 62,61.243.73
Profi| Before Tax _ (89.03,513 35} 683299553

 Provision for Tax — Current 0 (6.77.767.00)
Provision for Tax = Deferred (1,22,939, ) , 1,71, 76435

| | Adjustments (23,125.00) 0

Net Profit/loss afler Tax (H0,49,577.48) 63.26,993,78

STATE OF C( IMPANY'S AF FATRS/ OPERATIONS

The pross wial income of Your Company for the vear ended March 31, 2017 smounied o Re.36,68,839.00 as
againgt Rs.9,01.49.713.00 during the previous year. A fier providing for depreciation and 1ax, net loss amounted 1o
F (9049577 48) us agninst the profit of Rs, B63.26.993.78 in the previpus year,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company has transferred R (9049,57748) to accumulated TeServes,

MVIDEND

Duse 1o uture growth of the company during the financial year therefire (he directors have ot recommuonded any
dividend to theshareholders,

e

DEC BY INDEPEN DI TORS

The Company was not reqiiired W mppoint Independent Directors under Section 14904} and Rule 4 of the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 hence no declaration hus been obmined.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No matenial changes and commitments allecting the financial position of your Company have accurred between the
end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and on the datz of this repon.

LURSIDIAR "VENTURES! ASSOC : COMP
As on Mareh 31, 2017, the Company has subsidiary. (As per Annexure-I1 Attuched)

CHANGE IN TIE SATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no chunge in the nature of the busingss of the company

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company las acither sceepled nor renewed any deposits during thie Financial
Year 201617 in terms of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2003 and mo amount of principal or intercst was
itstanding in respect of deposits from the public as on the date of bakince sheet,

PERSONNEL

Being the Company's Paid- Up Capital is Rs. 33,50,00,000/ (Thitty Three Crore Fift y Lakhs Only) which is more
than Rs, 5§ Crore, Therefore, provisions relating lo appointment of KMI® are applicable on the Company & as on
31032017 the Beard comprised the following Directors:

Dimesh B umar Sharma = Direcior
BrahmDutt = [director
RECTORS' R NSIBILITY ST NT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect W Directors”
Responsibility Statement, the Directors confirm:

) i} Thatin the preparation of the sonwal accotints, the applicabls accounting standards have been followed snd
o maerial depariures have been made from the sume:

i) Thut they had selected such accounting palicies and spplied them consistently, and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give & true and Fair view of the state of affairs of ihe
Company at the end of the financial year, and of the profitand loss of the Company for thit pediod;

iii} That they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenancee of adequale secounting records ind
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the nssets of the Company snd
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

ivy That they hw! prepared the annual-accounts an going cancern baosis: pnd

vl That they had laid down intemal financialeontrols to be followed by the company and that sueh internal
financial controds areadequate and were operating effectively,

For Pyramad Infiameeh vl Lid
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vi) That they had devised proper systems o -¢nsore compliance with theprovisions of all applicable lews and
thiul such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

COMPANY'S POLICY ON DRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING
CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING UL'Al.lFlEATIﬂ\rS. PﬂHlI‘l‘k-'T_-: A‘ITRJ.BU'!EE [NHLPE-NDEhLF OF

A DIRECTOR AND OTHER MA

The Company, heing o Private Limited Company was not required 1o constitule 8 Nomination and Remunerstion
|Committes under Section 1 73(1) of tdie Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meelings of Board and
its MPowers) Roles, 2004 and Stakeholders Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act,

2013,

CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There is no change m the share capital structure during the year under proview,

DEQUACY OF INTERNAL NACIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO

ISTATEMENTS

The Polices & Procedures adopted by the company ensure orderly & efficient conduct of the business, including
adherence to company’s policas, safeguarding the nssers, prevention & detection of fraud & errors, seeurncy &
completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation ol relisble linancial information.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant 10 the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors identify, evaluate bisiness risks amd
1uppuﬂunil[ﬁ o minimize adverse impact on the business ohjectives and enhance the Company®s competitive’
advantage,

STATUTORY AUIMTORS

I the 6" Annuul General Meeting of the Company held on 30th September 2014 M/s Mohit ¥Aggarwaul & Co.,

Martered Aceounts was appointed as statutory Auditer for Five (3} consecutive years subject (o rectification of
i members ot every Annual General Meeting in herween whereas by o notice given by the Auditors expressing (heir
inability 1o accept the appointment in view of the ceiling in the number of Audit prescribed under the provision of
the Compenies Act, 2013, Consequently there wits o casual vacaney caused in the office of smtutory auditors and
the Company have since appomted M/ s. Runi Singh& Associntes, Chartered Accounts (FRN No.D0Z4582N), as
the statutory Auditors of the Company in the casual vacancy for a period of consecutive § vears ending on
30.,09.2021, in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 23.06.2017 subject to ratification by the members al
¢ach Annval Genernl Meeting held in between this perind, Accordingly the ratification of thelr appointment is
sought for at the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

The report of the smory Auditors when read with the notes and schedules [orming part of the statements of]
gegount gs annexed thereto aresell explanaiory and needs no further elaboration and commants,
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AUDITORS' REFORT

The observations ol the Auditors (including any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimes) together
with the notes to accounts referred to in the Auditors” Repot, are self-explanatory and do not call for any firther
explanation from the Directors.

Your Company' is nol carrving out any munufacturing activity, no information is requircd 1o be fomished under
section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO; NIL

_ATRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Retum as on 310320107 in the prescribed form MGT.S, pursuant 1o section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2008 and Rule 12:(1) of the Companiss (Management und Administration) Rules, 2014 is stioched
herewith us Annexure - Lund forms pact of (his Report,

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the Financtal Year 2016-17, Twelve TimesBoard meetin s wera held.

vo. O ing Attende the Directars
5. NO.  Name of the Director No. of Mectings entitled Nao, of  Meetings
to attend attended
| Dinesh Kumar Sharmay 12 12
- BrahmDuu 12 12
PARTICU F LOANS, GUARANTEE N MENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE

IPANTES ACT, 2013

Provisians of Bection |86 arc applicable on the Company.

P CULARS OF CONTRACT ARRANGEMENTS

INSECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The provisions of Section 188 of the Company Act, 2013 are applicable in the Company.
Faor Pyramig Inlrat@ch =yl Lid
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company had no employee during the vear coversd under rule 5{2) of the Comparies (Appaintment and
Remuneration of Managerinl Personnel) Rules, 2014,

HSI{}NTFICA_-HT AND N ORDE PASSED BY T TORS OR URTS OR
T 5 D COMPANY'S OPERATIONS

UTTRE

The Campany has not recéived any significant or material orders passed by any regufatory suthority, court or
eribunalwhich shall impaet the going concern status and company s oparations in future,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company s niot required to constitute 2 Corporate Soclul Responsibility Committes as it does not fall within
purview of Section 1351} of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulaze policy on comarnte
secial responstbility.

| XUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (FREVENTION. PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT. 2013

During the year under review pursuant to the lepllation Prevention Prohibitian ond Redressal of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace Act 2013 Introduced by the Government of India which came into effect from
09% December 2013 the Company has framed o Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Warkplace, There
was o ease reported diring the veur under teview under the said Palicy.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to place on record thelr approciation to the Baikers and other business Associates, in
particular, snd in general, from all persons associated with the Company. We place on record our apprecintion for
the contribution made by all the employees wowards the growth of vour Company,

For and on bekalf of the Board of Direciors
Far Pyranid In ﬁ'ln_lrzFJLfd-i verfe Limited
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Date: 27106/2017 T—:,—»”’“ " Diractol

Place: New Delhi Direcior Direcior
Dinesh Kumar Sharma BrahmDutt
IIN: 62027576 DIN: 02222053

House No 177, VillKherlaTeh. Sohna  VpoWazivabad Distt Gurgaon
Gurgaon 122001 Gurgaon-122001




Lnrju]mwnlm‘es

FormAQC-]

(Fursuant to first provise to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014)

Statement containing salient feaures of the financial ststement of subsidinsies or associate compitnies

Part A-Subsidiaries

|{ Informationinrespectofeachsubsidiarytobepresented withamountsinRs. )

Annexure-11

SLMNo 1
Namae of the subsidiary VIBHOR HOME DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LMITED
The date since when subsidiary was acquired 17/09,/2015
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, If | NLA,
different from the holding company’s reporting
_period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate ason the | N.A
last date of the relevant Financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries
Share capital 2,70, 000,00
Reserves and surplus (3,30,43,176.95)
Total Assets 44,36, 74, 100.05
Total Liabilities 44,36,74,100.05
Investments ML
Turnover - MiL
Profit before taxation [2,81,485.25)
' Provision for taxation 0.00 ;
Profit after taxation (2,81,48525)
 Proposed Dividend — 0.00
Extent of shareholding {in percentage) 96.30% S
For and am behalf of the Board of Directors
For Pyramid Infratech Private Limited)
Far Pyramid Infratech Pvi. Lid
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e Directar ODireclor pirecror
Dinesh Kumar Sharms BrahmDutt
DIN: 02027576 DIN: 12222053

House No 177, Vill Kherla Teh.
Sohnu Gargaon 122001

VIO Wazirahad Disit,
Gurgaon Gurgaon-122001
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DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF

PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Repart On the Financial Statenwrants
We have audited the apachod Imancial statements of P i TE PRIVATE

LIMITED comprising of the Balance Sheat as dt 3% March 2017, the Stalement of Profit angd Loss
and cash flow statemant for ghe year ended along with the Significant Accounting Policies and

other explanatony informatian torming an integral part therest,

Management’s Rg:s'pm:sibﬂ:lgg_[gr e Finaucial Statements

Ihe Company's Board uf Directors is resporisible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2012 ("the Ael”) with vespect to the preparation of these Anancial statemmis
that give a true and Fair view of the financial pasttion, fnancial performancs and casly fows of
the I‘_”nmpqn:,r in accordance with the As:r.{.uunmg Standards raferred to in SecHon 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter raferred to as the Act), read with Rule 7 of the Companies
[Accounts) Rules, 2014 and in aecordance with the accountin i principles generally accepted in
India. [Tis responsibility also Includes the maintenange of adeguate accounting records in
accardance with the provision of the Act for safepuardin B of the assets of the Com pany and for
preventing and detecting the frapds and other irregularjtios: Setection and application of
APPropmate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are ressonable and
prudent; and desipn, implementation and maintenance of intermal fnancial contrsl, that wepe
ApiTiting effectively fop ensuring the Aeciracy and completeness of the aecounting recards,
relevant ko (he Preparation and presentation of the Fnancial statements thay

fair view and are free fraom




|

Auditar's Responsibifity

Chur' responsibility is o EXPrEss an opinion on these financia) statements based on vur audit We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Bocounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the andit report under the provisions of the Act

and the Rules made there undeg,

L43(10) of the Aet. Thige Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit o obtain reasopable assurance about whether the fnanciaf statements

are free from malerfal misstalempni,

An audlt involves performing procedurss g abtain audit evidence ahsys the amounts and

- disclosures in the fnancial stements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the finaneial
statements, whether due to Erawd or error. |n making those risk Assessments, the auditar
cansiders internal financial cotrol relevant o the Company's preparation of the Finaneial

We believe that the audit evidence we have gbiained s sufficient and appropriate f provide a
reasonable basis for our audis opindon,

firm

In wur opindon and 4o the best of our informaticn and according 0 the sxplanations given b
us, the financial statermeneg give the information redquired by the Act in the masmer 50 reyutred
and give & true and eorrect vigw in conformity with the dccounting pringiples generally
acrepted i India,

() In the case of e Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2017,

{c) Inthe casp of the statement of cash fow of the company for the yearended on that dage,




Repart On Ltier Lega] and Rexul Requiremen

L As required by the Companies {Auditer’s Report) Ordar, 206 issued by the Contral

2

Covernment of India in terms of sub-section (11} of Section 145, we enclose in the
Annexure A, a statemont on the matters specified in Patagraph 3 and 4 of the said arder,
b the extent applicable to the company during the year under review.

Further to our comments in (e Annexure refarred {0 in 1 above as per the requirenents
af Section 143(3) of the Act. we report as fallows:

(@) We have sought and abtained all the dnformation ang explanations; which o e
bestof aur knowledge and belief wirp necessury for the purpose of pur audit;

{B) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appedrs friom our examination of those boaks;

(€] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this feport are In agreement with e bovks of account

Statement dealt with by this report comply with tha Accounting Standazds mferred
10 in Section 133 of the Actread with Rule 7 uf the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

(el On the basis of written fepresentations received from the respective directors as an
31 March 2017 and taken an recprd by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
are disqualified as on 31% March 2017 from being appotited as 4 director in terms of
sub-section (2 of Sectivn 154 of the Ace:

() With respect 1o edequacy of intemal Bnancial controls aver fnancial reporting of
the compaiy and Operating effectiveness of such conlrols, refer o pur separate
report in Annexure B and

(i With respect to the other matters 4 be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Comp
Opinion and to the best of oyr informatic
o us;




i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact jis
cinl positios;
i) The Company did nat have amy long-term contracts including derivabive
cuntracts for which there wers any material foreseeable losses: and

ii) There were no amounts which were required (o be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,

For Rani Singh & Associates
Chartered Accg untanks &0

Partner '-F'h?.(l
Dhananjay Prasad Singh
Membership No-525159
Dated-02.09.2017
Place-:New Delh;
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(vii)

(viti)

PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
Aanexure A o the Auditors’ Report
(Referved to ptageapl: of oy repart afeven date)

In teems of the information and explanations given to us and the books and records
examundd by us and on the basis of Such checks as we considered appruptate, we

further report as undar:
A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particylars mcluding

aceordance with this Progranune certain fixed asspts wre verified during the year and
na material discrepancies were poticed on such verification.

b) The Company is mainkaining proper records of Inventory and no magerial
discrepancies were noticed an physical verificaton of the sadd Inventory,

During the year, the Company has granted unsecured loan o the party covered in the
register maintnined under Sechion 189 of the Act,

It our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied witl Hip pravisions of Section 185 and 188 of the Companips
Act, 2013 in respect of Srant of loans, making investments md providing guarantess
And securities, as applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to s, the Company has not
sccepted any deposits from fhe public and hence reporting under clause (v) of the
CARO2M6 15 notapplicable.




(ix}

(¢}
()

(xiI)

(xdid)

(xiv)

{xv)

{xvi)

(i

Ihe mainfenance of cost records as spusified by the Contral Government mndar suction
1481} of the Companies Act, 2013 are ot applicable on the company,

According to information and explanations to us, in respect of statutory dues

The Company has hoen regular in depositing undisputed statutory ducs including
Provident Fund, Emplovees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Service Tax, Value Added
Tax, Exgise Duty, Customs Dusty, Coss and Sthar material statutory duss applicalle to it

with the appropriate authoritics,

There are o undisputed amounts pavable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income Tay, , Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Excise Duty, Customs
Duty, Cess and other material stalitury duesin acrears as at 31 Maich, 2017 for a period
of more than six months fram the date they became payable

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, during the
vear, Company has not defaulted in "Epayment of secured loans taken from Financial

Institutions/ Banks, The company has not issued any debentiges.

The Company has not rajsed maneys by way of initlal public offer or further public
offer (including ¢ ebt instrument) or term loans and henee reporting under clayse {1x) wf
the CARO 2016 is nps appilirable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
o us, no fraud by the Compary and no material fraud on the Company by its officers ar
employees has been notoed or teported during the year.

The Company s not a Nidhi Company and hence reparting under clause (xii) of the
CARD 2016 Order is not applicablo.

(xviii) [ our opinien and according o the infarmation and explanations given ko us, fhe

Company is in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, where
Applicable for ail transackions wit, the related parties and the details of related party
wansactions have been disclosed in the fimancial statements a8 required by the

applicable accounting standnrds,




=

(xxi)

{xix} Avcording to the information and explanations given to us and based on the

examination of records of the company, the Company has not made any preferenitial
allotment or private placement of shires during the vear under reviewy,

In our upinion and according to the informaton and explanations given to us, during
the year, the Company has not entered Iyt any non-cash transactions with its directars

or persons connected with him and henee Provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable.

The Company is nat required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Resorve bank
of India Act, 1934,

ingh
Mambemhi];:g No-525159
Dated-:02.09.2017
Place<:New Delhj




PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMI r'ED

Annexure B fo the Au itors’ Report

(Referved to tn piragraph of eur veport af even dale)

Report on the Internal Financial Contrals under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 af
the Companics Act, 2013 {(“the Act")

We have audited the internal ranclal controls over financial reporting of PYRAMID
NFRATECH PRIVATE L TED ("the Company™) as of March 31, 2017 in confunction with

our audit of the financial statemenis of the Company for the year ended on that da te.

Management's Responsi bility for Internal Einancial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible fop establiching and maintaining mternal fnancial
controls based on the internal contral over fnancial reporting criteris established by the
Company considering the ssseritial componenis of intermal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit-of Internal Finaneial Controls ovier Financial Reporting issyed by the Institute

effectively for ensuring the arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
o company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the Frevention and detection of franils
and errors, the dccuracy and comploteness of the accounting records, and the trnely
Preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Ay 5' Responsibility

Cur responsibility fs 1o EXpress an opinion on the Company's internal Fnancial controls over
financial reporting based o sur audit. We conducted our audie in accordance with the
Guidanee Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards. o Auditing, to the extent applicable ta an audit of
tternal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
Those Standards and the Cuidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
#nd plan and perform the qudit to cbtain reasanable assurance about whether adeguate
internal Anancial controls over financial teporting was established and maintained and [f such
contrals apecated effectively in all material respects

Cner audit involves performing procedures to ablain qudjt evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financal reporting and their uperating effectiveness,
Dur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understunding of internal Anancia) controls over fatkidal report g, assessing the risk that




A material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal cantrol based an the asssssed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
juclgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the fnancal

stetements, whether due to fraod or ertor,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Fipancial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over fnancial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financia) reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with penerally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over fnancial reporting
includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenanco of records that, in
reasonable detadl, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of (he company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detechon of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect an the financial

statenménts,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls pver finascial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatementsdue to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected, Also, projectiotis of any
evaluation of the internnl financial controls over finanesl reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policias
or procedures may deleriorate.




Cpinion

In cur opinicn the company has, in all material respocts, an adequate internal financial
cortrols systems over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over fnancial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, basad on the internal contral over
financial reparting criteria established by the company consicering the essential components
of fntermal control stated in the Guidance note on andit of Internal Finaneial Controls over
financial reporting issued by the insbitute of chartered Accountants of India,

For Rani Singh & Associates
Chartered Accountants s

P:HIH'I.E‘I 3
Dhananjay Prasad Singh %
Membership No-525159
Dated-02.09.2017

Place-:New Delhi




FYRAMITY INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIy NO-LS00H RamsrTonass
Balince Sheetas on 31l March 2017

=
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PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN MO-U45400HRZ00BPTCOZB500
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2017

ﬂhananjw Prasad Singh
Membarship Mo, 525150
Date:- 02.08.2017
Place:- Naw Delhi

[ Dinesh Kumar Sharma]

Particulars Nota Ne.| As on 31st March, 2017 As on 21st March,201¢
CONTINUING OPERATION
Revenya from Qg ratfonsd Met] 115 - 54,000, F00.00
[ Gther Incame L16 ¥.654,835 00 149, 713.00
Total Revenue 3,666,839.00 |  ©90.149.713.00
Expenses:- —
{aj Cost of Goods Bolg 1,17 £9 134,855 00
b) Dicector Aemungration _ . L 603, 050,00 a0
[} Emplayee Senefit Tax 118 3875 B0B.5% Z, GOL539.35
{d] Finance Cost 15 2,B60.923.65 LS0s.077.62
i&] Degraciation & Amarize: ton Expenses 20 - 5,151 FrED 73
| Other Expences 1.9 7. 0L5 BZ0.51 | 3.015.210.7%
Total Expenses 12,572,352,38 83,316,717.47
|Profit / [Loss) bofore tax [B803. 513 36) E,f32,955.53
Add/Less; Deffered Tax Liability /Azsets 1122,839,15] 171,765 25
dd/Less;- Provislon For Income Tax = (67T, 783.00°
w_ﬂm;nw (35 12560}
!
N T arve & (9,049,577.45) 6,325,993.78
Earning Per Equity Share{Nominal Value Per $hare fs 1a)
(a) Basle (0,21 0.18
(b} Muted (3271 {19

Pt Py RGP AT Tafatach vt, Led,

e ri! ‘“1

Directar = i BHrector

Brahm Dutt)

(DIN NO-02027576)  (DIN ND-02222053)
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EYHAMID INFRATECH PYT LTO,
CIN NO-Ua 5400 R 30 0P TCOIRS0S

hote—:1.18 Revonue From Dperation

Particulars A8 on 315t March, 3917 [As on 3148 March, 3018 |
Trars ey of Gevslopmant fghts . &0, L0, D00 0 |
= 50,000, 000.00 |

gbe-11.46 Otheér fncome

3 i3 [As on ist March,2017 |8 o SAL March 3016 |

Inforess Rgcmven 18 478 0
H&u!nmET =B 148,00 145 71360
L Xi[i] 1 1]

ote 16,201} Tha ehimpony had earced s Inberest 5" A3 2,10 24 531 10 an =085 REAC Wit kotak
Marsindra Bank for isssancn of bank gudrantss in oo of Ha ryans Ursan Dewglopmant Authioety & Svner Alcs
fur granting 4f ficgnse “ar develegrient of Rrolects af under:

EDC/IDC for affordable  EDC/IOC for affordatis

Particul es housing praject st housing project at

secter 7OA Gurgeon eavtor UG Gurgaoe
Intorest Eormad 84373 835,85 FAEG4A6% Do
Bank Guarantes Charges 33, 521.35 E7R. B0 aE
Het 14,038 313,65 ¥.006.57 7. 45
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Notes to the Standalone Finanegial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

INFORMATION

I. NATURE OF PRINCIEAL ACTIVITIES

Pyramid Infratech Private Limited (150 =0 npany) is engaged pAmsdly (n the businass of calanization
ang real esiato devsioamsn) partzulany In Affardabis Huusing. Tha operationg ot (ke Company spar 4l BEachy

of real pstate develss meEnt, from the identification and acqulsition of land, to Hianning. executian, construction
and marketing af DEGIEERE, Tha Company i3 demiciled in iridid ‘and 15 reglstersn atfice i3 situgtod al H-38 GF
MIZK, White House Secing 56, Gurgaon-122001.

GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WiTH ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

"heee standalcna financiz statemenis ( Hrandls! stalements')  of the Company hava bren prenased in
Accordance with the |ndian Sensrally Aopepted Accourling Frinclplas (Indizn SAAP) as notified oy Ministry of
Lorporate 4fiafe CRICAT undes sectian 133 of thn Companlas Act. 2813 ('the Act') reag with ke Lompanies
JAcodints] Aules 2014 and athar FE:BVERE provislans of the At {0 lha axtent notifizd]. THe Firangial
Slatements have been Fr=peced aod préserted urder the Histarical Coxt Corvedllon an the Ancrusl Basis aof
Atzounting. The managemert tveluates |l tha recently lssued ar ravissy Attouming Standards an an ongalig

b e k]

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The finanszial Elatements have been Aregared on golrg concern Jisls in aocordanss wiih accounting pringlples
gsnerally ageapiss in lndfa, Furtner, tho linancial stalamanis have been préparog on histofical cogt basig
=xCapl S certaln finznslal kssels-and financls [laki &5 and shinre basey payments which are m Basuradg at-fair

saliea aa gsplaingd [n FEEVANT Bceounling pafis[ss.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The linameiat titatemants have REern orapared using ths signifizan| Accolnting polizies gnd mIasuremant baely

gsontad i= the financial dialemants;
al Current and No n-Current Classification

Al asaats and 1Enilitas ; T#¥e Dagn classified ag CUTrent of nan-current o= gar he Company's normial dpgiating
LYcieantd ofar arjimiig sob-nut e the Act. Dajg; &1 Wk Bssely and Nebilites ais Slansilley 55 nem-elerent asserg

Sfdnon-zurent liapliitiss, as the c2se may be

b Tangihle Flxad Assets

oo e ang' ._.':..l."."_].l"

Fied gegety are zla Iue.llJ EJ )HI'_ el of acoumulsind depraciafan .:md e ';umur:ﬂﬁ-fj imbdirment (psags, |f any

WA i
The tast cams IIJ*'-..-';'WEI::#{.E EE'F ABIAWIng: costs |1 aspital rration (: riteria & b miEt E-I"'_1 -.Ju'.g--!J and rabates
-
-
are daducted in g hﬂ-dﬂ"rrh #50 prica. ey L
LW e e
o 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Subzegugn! measuremant (deprecialion and wssfol Kvedl

Subsequent papandilurs related to 2n (tem of fived asset s saded to 15 bosk value only 17 It increases Ahe fulte
bensfits fram the exlsling asset bevond ts previously assessed standard af perfermance. All other gxpensés an
gxigting fingd assets. intluding day-to-dey repalr snd inslrignanca exnsndituns and cost ol tuplm,-'i ng parts, ate
tharged to the statement of pralit and loss for the periad curing whick such sxpenses ard nedmrad.

i Investment Properties

Mecaenition and initial measuramant
Inyestment preperties are sroperiies held to aarn rentais or for walue apprecistion, or Soth, |destmen
proparties raprasent Agdeuitural Land. Invagtment sroserties are massured iritially gt thei st of Acqulsitian

ar markat price whichevar iz jesy,

d) Investment in Equity Instrumants of Subsidisries, Joint Ventures and Associates

| vmztment in eguity inatrumesis al subsidiaries, jaint ventures and sesoclatés, conslcared g5 Non-Current arg
carrled at aoel ds per AS I3 ‘Aeccounting for lnvestments’, Howavar, whan thereg |8 & dédiing, ether than
temearary, [0 ths vaiue of & long-lerm investment, the cary ng 2mount s reduced Ly rgcagnize the dagiine.

el Inventories
Tha Projztis unter progress, whase slage of completion it less thar 30% =f Total Praject Cost 35 on the Clasing
Datle #fe included In Invantories Cost of nventoriss |ncludes Land ﬁr.*n:lu-ﬂlng deveapmant rights and land
unddr agrezmanl o purchass), gthig: acauisition cost, borrawing sost, estlerated Intefnal develepmant costs-arc
extarnal davelopmant chargas
= Construction work-In-pfagress of construzted prapstthes Includes the east of land [lncluding
dévelepmant fghls and land under sgrzemanls ta purchase), internzl Cevolopmant costs, axternal
davalopment chorges, consiruction cosls, averheads; borrowing cost, devalopmant’ constriclion
malatlsle and g valoed of [pwer of cost! sslimated cost and net realizatie vatun,

» Devslopment righle raprasens amaurt paid under ggregment 1o purchase land/development rights and
burowing cost ircurred by tne Campany to suauie Irrevessbie and exclisiva [lzenses/devalopmeni
rigiis in identifiog land and gonstructed properties. the scquisition of whieh i3 either completed of 15 i

an adysnosd stage:
*  Constructlon/devslopment matarial I vaiued ot lower of cost ahd nel Fealizsble va|us.

Net realizable ya'ue Is the estimaled selling price In the: ordinzsy aoirss of busingas Az estimated costs of
completisnans estimeted costs necessary to maks tha sale.

i Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recogrized whan i io probabla that the scenamic benafits will flew to the Campany, when It can be
ral'shly measurad (ikA &na exisls no unewlainty ragarding Ita Wltimate collaction. Reveras |5 megslisod
Sideyatior recelved/reralvabis ngt of rebate and taxes. The Compzeny applles the

=] 1"‘.'i.r
Iy -ﬁ h nature of revesue lrarsaction,
e Pyl

al the fai value g
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Nﬁtﬂﬂ to the Standalone Financial Stalements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Revenug from reaf gstate projects

Revenuz from constructed propemies tor 2l arojects 1§ recagnized in ascprdence with the "Gulgancz Mite o
Accounting for Resl Estate Transsctlons™ ['Guidance Note’). As par thiz Guldance Note, the sevenue has bean
renognized on percentage ol completion method ard o4 the percentags of actus! orofect rosts incurrad THEFEQN
1o total estimaled project cast, provided the conditions spwcified In Guidance Nota nre aotisfled

Ravenue & recognizes n sooordance with the tarms of duly executsd sgroéments to sellfapplcalior forme
[contaning sallant terms ol agreemenl o sall). Esvmated profect cest includes ‘cust of land/ devetspmenl
fignta, borewing cests, overheads, estimated canstruction grid developmant cosl of Such propersismn

Tha ectimates of the syleable ares and costs are raéiewed periodicilly ond &*fect of any changss In such
patimates i3 recogni2ed (n the perod such caanges dre dutorminad, Howeyer, whes the tolal project cost (B
pefimuled foexceed total revenuss Trom the croject, the loss s recognizen immediately

POCM is used to sstimate revenue wher the pegject has achieved & reosanableizvel of complation [2%% of
sstimated cost ot constuction 1s incurred), During the year, affordable group Mousing Project st Sentar 704 has
sompleied 17.47% and - another project at Sector 86 has comalated 17.43% up 1o the date of Balanee Sheet and
fHetefora na revanue lrom these projects has been recognized during bne yoar.

fmderest incama
Interast Incoms on Sank Guareniee is recomded on an accrual basis using the effsctve Interest rate (EIR)
mthog
Tha lrterest Ingome sames on FORs kep: by the Company with Kotek Mahindra Bank fer iszuance of Rank
Guarantess In “avnr o7 Haryana Ushan Development Authority & Sweep Accounts for granting of license for
dowsiopment oF projects is creditad te Finarcia Expenses under "Development Experses” of respective piojects
after setting It off with Sank Gusrantes Charges,

g} Cost of Revenua
Cost of real esfale profects
Cast of ponsliucted propsriies . neludes cost of lznd (ecluding cost of deveinomaent rghisfland undes
agreements In parchassl, sstimalud Intarmal dovdlepment cosls, est=inal deselopment charges barrowing
chsss, svernpads, conslruction costs and development/oonstruction matérals, which i3 chargsd S0 9
Statemunt af Prufit and Lese based on tha revenue racognized as exglainad In accounting palicy for révende
from real esfate projests sbove 'n consonance wilh the sorcepl of matching eosts and wvenud. Finsl
adjustmant will be meee on completian of the specific projhet.

Cost of land and plats

Cast of land and plots |ncludes fand fincluding deévelopment dghls), acguleltion cosl, eslimaled [ntzrmal
developmrnt costs ane axternal developmaenl chirges, which is chafged 1o the Statzment of Prafit and | 055
bases on e p N 2 San/plotted area |n respect of which revenue 1s recogniced a= explalnzg Ih

Teom ‘Saeof land and plote’, in consongnee with the concept of matching cost

v e
and resEnuE; F||-Ii§ =giustog yi1l be made on completion of the specific profect.
o~ . For Pyramid lrlralech Pyt Lid,
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Cost of development rights
Cott of devalopment rights Includes propertionate gavalepmant rights cost, bor-owing costs and other rplatay

coal

h} Borrowlng Costs

Berrewing costs directly sttributabia t5 |he scquinitian and/or eonstruction of 3 guoiifyine ssset ars capitaizse
az-cosl of the asser during the Desiod U ke limi oF campiaticm of 30% of the Tots| Project. & qualifping azset is
ang Al necessarily lakes subistantlal period- of tin Lo et ready faf 5 intanded use All sfFar harrwing costs
are charged to the Statement of Profll and Loss as incurred,

il Tazation

Tax expensa recognized (v Statement of Prafit and Loss sarmprisas the sum of deferrad tax and =urrent
1mxCurrent tax is deszemingd 25 the tax poyakle it raspect of taxable income far the year #nd is computed in
accordance with reizvant tax regulations, Cormant incoma tax ralating ta e recognized oulside profit ar loss
Is recognisd oulside profit or loss

Deferced taxis recognized in respect of termporery differences balween carrying Amaunt of ssets and liabilitias
far fimancisl reparting purpeses snd corresponding ameunt usad for texation purposes. Defereet tax assaty on
unfezlizad lax losy are recognized 1o the axtant that it i probedie that the underying tay loss will ba otiizad
agalest future taxable Ircome, This Is asseesed bases on the Qompany’s foracast of futdre operalting results,
adjusted for sigrificant non-taxable incame and gapameas and specific lim'ts on the use of any unuscd tax lnse
Urrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at sach reporting date and are eocgnized o th= =xtent that
It has bacome prabable st future fazable orofits will allow the defsrred tax asszt tn be recoverss

Detorred tax assets and lighilities are measurad ot the tex rates that are Sxpected 18 apaly In the year whan the
asser is realizad or the laoliity |5 senting, based on tax rates {and i@ lawa) that have bigen enegiad or
substantivaly enacted at the reporting dute. Defirrad tas relating ta (ters recognized outside statesont of prafit
and loss is recognized cutslde statemant of orofs or lnes

1} Employee Banefit
Providant Fund

The Company makes contributlon te Statitory Provident Fund 'n soeordarce with the Empioyees’ Provident
Fungs and Miscellaneous Pravisions Acl, 1652,
Employaes Estate Insurance

Tra Comzdny mahes conl-lbutlon to Em nlovees' State Insursnes with the Enmlhpess’ Slate Inguranas Fung Act,
1948

Far Pyramid Infeatach Pyl Lid
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statemerits
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

k} Trade receivables

Thi Compeny classifies its Trade Recaivablos Between Debts outstanding for a sernd excesding & manths and
Otrer Debits, durther divided Inlo Sacursd Debls & Unseturad Dobis but considered good.

tn respact of 15 gther finzncisl assets the Company assesses If the credit sk an those financlal zs5aty has
innreased slgnificantly. since Tnitial resognition. IF the eradil sk has nat Incressed significantly since initial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowancs 3t an amaunt equal ta 12-month expected credit losses,
else atan prmount equal to the lifet/me expoctad credi losses,

When makirg thiz esssssmert, the Company usss the change Ir the Hek of o defiull peourring over the
expactad fita of the firanclal assst, To make that gsgassment. the Compary gompares tha rish of o detaul
ocurring an the financ's! a538l as at the balaqceghest date vwith the sk of o efault pecuningea the finansial
#35¢1 35 31 the dete of Mnitisl resognition and considers reasenable and supgaristie infarmation, thet is
availabla withoal undus cost or effert, that ie Indicative aof signiticant mcreases In ceadil visk since inftal
recognitfon. The Company gssumes that the credit rigk-ona financial sssel has rol increassd slgniticantiy sirce
Initial recogallion if the finamelal asset is delarmined to nave low cradit <fsi at the balanci sheat date.

I Cash and Cash Equivalents
Gash and cash equivalents comprizas of cash i hand, gemond deposits: and short-term highly liguid
investments that are readily convertibls into known amaunt of sesh #nd which are subleot to an Inglgrifizant

figk of changes in valua,

m! Pravision, Cantingent assets and contingent labilities

Provisiars are recognized only when there (s g presant obligation, as-a result of past svants and when a rallabls
satimate of the amount of obligation can be made st the reporling date: Thesz estimatas are reviewsd at each
Bporbng date and sdjusted to refiect the current best ectimatss, Pravisions are discountad to their presen:
veluai where the time-valuw of momay ' I§ matarfai

Gontingant llabitty is diselasad foe

i} Paossible obligstions waieh wiill be sanfiensd enly oy futurs events not whally within the control of the
ComnEny.or

i) Present ohbiigations arising fros past svsats where (L T8 nae prabable that an autflow of resaurces will
be raquired to seftls tha obligation or & rellabie astimate of the amaunt of tee obligatien canngt ba
mzde.

Contingenl assets gre neithar recagnized no disclosed wxcept wnen sealization of income s virlusily certaln,
riiated asset I disoinged.

nl Eamings per shares  #

= .

Basle samings per sharg s nbﬁ&u Ifg the net profit or loss for the pariod allributable b Bauty
sharehalders (after deducting ffff:ﬁ ahi ) s) by tha qugFrtEd'-mcpr_aga number of equity ghores outstanding
—: A 4l o (W i 10 |
duting g poripd, The wnrgh!eﬂ-gﬁ(ﬁaﬂﬂ umbar of equity shares aulstanding -]uﬁnﬂ%fyw in-adjustad for
e

ﬁ:‘;‘r‘f’\ t‘::’. Mipaetai




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

events incuding a bonus issus

For the parpose of calulating ditéteg esrnings-per share, t5e nat profll o loss fo+ the pariod atirbutable to
equily sharsholders and the weightad-averags numbar of sharss vutstanding dudng the period are adlusted far

tho cffects of ofl dilutive potentlal equity shares.
o) Significant managemant judgarient in applying accounting policles and astimation uncertainty

The praparation of the Company's finsacial statemanis requires marogament to make |odgements, estimatos
anc.assumotions thal alfect the-raporad amounts of revantins, spenges. assals and llabilitizs and the eintad

Higzlosurss,

Significant management fudgenents

Recognition of deferred tax asselis— The wtent te which deferrad tax psssts can be recognized Is besed on
en assessmont of Ihe probability of the future Lexsbls incoma against which the deferred tax asssls can e

uldizag

Provisions- At sach bu'ance sheet cata, basad on the judgmant of the rmanagemant, changas in Tacts and legai
25pects, the Company ossesses the reguirement of provizions sgainst te oulstanding cortingsnt llaslities.
However, the aclual future outcoma rrity be dlfarant frem this judgment,

Significant estimatos

Revenus and Inventorles- The Company recogrizes-revenue using the percentage of complation metrac. Thig
‘eauires linecasts (o be made of total budgetad cost with the putcomes of unéartying cansiruction and seres
confracts, waich require azeessments ard [udgments t» be made an changes In waek scopes. clalme
{comoensation, rebatas otc) anid otber papmants Lo the axtent thay are probabia znd they dre capable of being
relisbly measurad. For the purtose of making eatimates for claims, the Lomoany used the pvallabls contrasiual

and' historical infarmatinn

Eor Pyresiia wuratach vl Lkt

; = &ﬁﬂ .

e
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MNotes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limitecl

Investments (Non- Current) Ng. of Shares | No. of hares Amount Amount
Fié gegn" i
In qu.IItjl' Inatrumanis-
In Subsidiarias: 250,062 £,90.002 | 3500000 35,00,000

In Equity Shates: . .
[Vibmore Home Developers Peivata
Limited) (250002@10]

35,00,000

Llrlsnl:u:rad Eﬂrnsidarad :nnd

_m.i-..-anr:es recoverable in -.asl'-. of in ming
(il Othars 71,36,68,527 61,81,53.101

Frepaid Exponses 1270827 1442580
EE 17

Loang and Advancas 1& E'T!uluy&ﬁs

| (Valued ai cost, unless othorwise stated) 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 |1st April, 2015 |

I Larg. plats and construption werk-in-pragress I7.A5.08,270 34,14,60,001 119745 463 |

i Davelapment !lgll.*'r_s |
Diavelopment/canstruclion materisla _ §0,0%,22 204 , H.IED..E-LE. 125 TAE04 308

* During the year endad 31 March 2017, the Company has capltalized barrowing cost of Rs. 3580802/ 1o
N

the st of real eatste praject under deveispriant.

MNote: 1. 1+Traﬂu R:-:nhl

“Particu T :
Debts nuﬂtan:frn] for a pnrl::ml' ucasﬂn;:l: months

, .
31gt March, 20170 r-.—__..ﬁ B1EUMareh

{1} Securad - -
(i} Unsacured, considerad good ) - —
Others -

{I}securad - -
fll,’l-.l'nsecuraﬁmn e Goenraienn PV i

== e R i
= %;L."‘Th‘.fu__‘l. H.,l . 1 TH

T::_':- o I_Ilfl'.'n'.l'.'r




Notes to the Standalone Finanecial Statements

Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Note 1.13: Cash & Cash Eq ulvulents
|_.-1 q[= ||l'h e z = L
Cash in hl__n_d

- [Akon 315¢

March, 2017 | As.
21,21,093

s oh 3istd

B3, 35,:::&_:_

h; 20161

Balances with banks

In Curral Currant ﬁ.:r:nunz—

(1) With Scheduled Banks
| (11} Others

53,70,26,915

30,08,92,782

m‘h:r Bank Balances

Ferm d dEI}EIErI.'.E having r!mammg “I'Ia'i.'l.lrllf'f of
e

_than 1 year is made for bank guarantee ghen:

(Il For Housing Profect at sector 704,

3,20,00,000

3,20.00,C00

Gurgagn, Harvana
(i} For Housing Project sector 86
_ Guracm Har 24

Cisclasura on Specified Bank Notes:

The datails of Specifisd Bank Notes (SBNs) ¢r other nenominatlon roley, s des
G.5.R. 308(E) cared 30 Marth, 2017, hald and transacied during tho pariod

December, 2015 is. pravided In the table below:

2,89,00,000

137/01,28/543

fred In'the MCA notificatien
fram B Nowdmber, 2015 (o 31

iIn Rupeet)
Cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 2778, 729/- 2178, 720
Aod:- Parmitted Recelpts including withdrawn ]
from banks 1499357 140855
| Lesii- Parmittag Payments - 20,25.318/- 10,25;318/-
f Less:- Ambunt Deanrud in :uni-; - P .
| Eash in Hand as on 31.12.21;15 1,489,935/ 17,53.411/- | 19.03.345

The Cnmpany doss net malntain detads of denomitietion af curency reeaived and pale (n ks books of aceoun,
The abaus callectsd and pais as p=r the books of
Berount end denemingtion wise detalls of cash vepeaited it the bank, availabla from pay-in &lips ard gthet
informatian mal=taied by the Carmpary

disclasure has boen campied an the basly of tofal casp

Far Pyramiz Infratesh Pyt Lid
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Notes to the Standalone Finaneial Statements
 Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

o I e Py B B e R T | e AT T LB 1k
| HaanElst .'.l_F=i:=;+_]|.-j'J.H!'- | --.'_'_-':_.:-]'ll.-{-"-f-'l'-|r_||='|t_"!'.-_-_f;zl'_ﬁ;‘.!_-_-

i Sk b

i Frin iy s i g
NoreliShare Gip

Authoricod Share Capital
00000 Faulty Sharas of Rs.10/-each wilth yobing rights 50,00 00000 33,50, 00,000.00

tseiiad, Subsesihed & Pald up Share Capita)
33500000 squity sharka of Ra. 107 each

:_-'l x e
{ j{nkeat]

z_:l Reconcillation of Equity Shares Outstanding at the begin rﬂn:_ﬂrrn' at the end of
the year

31* March. 2017 31" Mareh, 2016 1* April, 2016
No. of Sharas No. of Shares No. of Shares
Equlty Sharea ot tha baginning of the
YRR 3% 00,0000 3,35,00,000.00 3,35, 00,006.60
Agld: Bharesissued on Exerclss of
Empleyes stock eption PlaniESOP) - - -
Enuity Shares.at the end of the Year 3,3500,00000  3,35,00,000.00 3,35,00,000.00

Rights, Erllur:nnﬂfrnhtr[t:ﬂnns attached to equity shares

The Company has ony ene class of equily shnm_s having & par Yalus aF R, 10 par share Each heldar of egpity

sharss 1z entitlad t5 onp vole par shara.

in the avent of lquicaten of the Camaany, the holders of aquity shems will be entilled to recslve remaining

ageaty af the Dompany, alter dielribulion of &l peelersntizl smounts, If any. The dlstribution wil' be In proportion
L to the number of equlty sharea held by tha sharcholders.

The Detzils of sharsholder holding mase than 54 are glean as follows together with e helding in na, of

shares:s

EtMarch;2016

rT— No. of Shares '
Shareholders held Shares No. of Sharas hield | % holding In Sharas
Brahm Dutt | 1,67.50,000.00 50.00 1,67.50,000.00 50.00
Dinesh Kumar
Sharma 1,67.60,000 00 B0.00 1675000000 50.0C
A =
gﬁ“ ror l-"'l‘;r&”'_ - infratech Pyt Lid
a. L ] I.J
- gul x Ty 1’!’,«.151
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ﬁutﬂs to the Standalone Financial Statements
- Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Repeyment terms snd security disclosure for the outstanding Leng-Term Berrowings a5 at 31st March,

2017:
Note 1.3: Long Term Borrewings .

| Particulars i3 " Asonaist March 2017 | AsoralstMarch, 20160

k&

Loans. Repayable on Damand

- Secured

| {13 Term Loan from Kaotal Manindra Ltd 1,07 #8.173.00 1,40.40 00000
(FICar Loan f+am Ketak Mahindra | 52,18, 118.00 1A%.80.084.00
{filCar Loan fram ICIC! Bank Lid - 18,96,128.00
(bu)L.gan fram India Infoling Finanoa | td 22.32,71.108,75 7,00,00.000.00
(] Termt Losn Feam ICICI Hank Ltz | 1,346,279 827.00 k
Mote 1.3A

i) Term Loan of Rs. 10,728,173 [Re.14,040,000) balanca Is repayabia In 36 agual monthly instalimenis
starting from 18th Ap-il, 2015.
The loan /s secutad by way of Plant dand machingry swnmed by comprny.
(i Tesm Loan of Re. 5,219,118 (Rs.14,180554) balsnce [= repayable In 36 aqual monlhly ingtallmenss
startimg from 28th Mearch, 2013
The lgan is sacured by Marcedas Bear cas ownec by gompany,
(il TermLosn of Rz NIl (Rs.1%96,178) nalarce ‘s repayshie fn 35 aqunl manthly instaliments sterfing
from OIst February, 2014,
) The lpan ‘ssscured by Porsche car owned by company,
vl Term Loen of Rs.223.271,20B.75 (Ra. TOOO000D) balance fs rapayabta in 18 sguat monthly
instailments starting from 31t December, 2015,
The loan |3 seaurdd by Land st sector 71 Surgadn owred by compan.
{vi Tarm Loan of Rs. 13,529.837.20 (Rs. NI|) balenge ls repayable In 36 aqual manthly Instalimants
starting from 26th Cet, 2015
Tha logn s secured oy way of Plant and machinery ownad hy.aompany,

For Pyramid |nfratech Pul Lid
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-fﬁutﬂa to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Related Party Disclosure as required by accounting Standard- 18 isseed by the Institute of
Chariered Accountants af india:

2 BrahmDutt | Key Management Personmel and
' substantial Shareholder !

Remuneration
Lown Taken/Given | Received of
Rs.2,80,00,000 -and
Repaid of
| Rs.2,98,28924/-
() during the vear
y Llosing Balance as on
) - 31032017 15 Nil.
% BrahmDult Director R 90,00,000/--
Remuneration
Loan Taken/Given | Received aof
Rs.21,45,300/ -and
Repaid of
Rs.58,15.200/- during
the year
Closing Balance as on
! : | 31.03.2017 is Nil,
For PYRAMIO INERATRCH PAVATE LIMITER
P—" == ',Eﬂﬁ'fu
Director directar  Dircetar
Dingsh Kumur Sharma BrahmDuh

(Din Na-1027376) (Din No-02222053)




PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office: H-38, GF, M2K, White House Sector, Gurgaon-122001
CIN: U45400HR2008PTCO38509: Email 1d: rajpal_yadav@hotmall.com

NOTICE OF CALLING 9™ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given Uit 9% Annusl Gencral Meeting of the members of M PYRAMID
INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Saturday, the 30* day of September, 2017 at
02.00 P.M. wt the Repistared Office of the Company &t H-38, GF, M2K, White House Setor, Gurgaon-
P22001 to transact the following husinesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

I. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheot s at 31 March, 2017 and the Profit
and Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors
thereon; and

2. To ratify the Appointment of M/s Rani Singh & Asgociares, Statutory Auditors of the Company
lor the Finaneial Year 20172018

By the order of Board

Far Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Fiaf Pyromi il T \ =
==
Date: 270672017 skl
, ; Dinesh Kumar Sharria
Plaee: New Delhi Dif: 02027578

House No 177, VIl Kherla Tah,
Sohna Gurgaon 122001




NOTES:

I. A MEMRBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED
T APPOINT PROXY/FPROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELFHERSELF AND
SUCH PROXY/PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES [N ORDER TO
BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE DULY COMPLETED, STAMPED AND SIGNED AND MUST BE
DEPOSITER AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PERSON CAN ACT AS
A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMEERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN AGGREGATE
KOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL CARRYING VOTING
RIGHTS, A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL
OF THE COMPANY CARRYING YOTING RIGHTS MAY AFPOINT A SINGLE FERSON
AS FROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A FROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR

SHAREHOLDER
By the order of Bourd

Far Pyramid Infratech Frivate Limited
fiet (Rl FEIEGh Mk s

Far Para e AR HELE

T
; Bt L
Dute: 27062017 Dlrector
Place: New Dalhi Dinesh Kumar Sharma
BaN: D202 7576

Housé No 177, Vill Kherls Teh,
Sohna Gurgaon 122001
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Stalements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Subteguent measurament (dapraciakion dad usain Hvgs)

Subseguent expendilure related to an item of flyad st i3 added 1o ts book value orly it i increases the fufure
bensfits fram the exitting asset beyond ik Breviously assezsed standaid of performance. Ajl other skpensas on
aslsting fived aysars, ingluding day-to-day fepair and malntenancs Bxponditure ang oot of replacing parls, ara
charged to the statsmani af oraf and logs fur the otlod during whics such axpenses ara incurrad:

el lnvestment Proparties
-"?iﬂ'ﬂ_'qgk'ﬂ'#i?n & iniiel mas BLremand

Investment proparsies 48 properties hald to ssm rertels or for value Fopraciation, or bath imvestmgnt
Pregerfies ranregent Agricaitural Land. Imvestmant properies dre measyred Inltiafly at thelr ¢os) of acgulsition
or. market prige whichaver ig less,

Investment in BOUity fstruments of subsidiaries, feint vantures sad assaciaten considersd we Non-Current are
carrnd ot cost as por A 13 "Accounting for Investments', Howover, when therg 5 8 decling, othar than
tamporasy,; fa tha vi'ue of 4 lang-turm invastmant, the carrying gmoy nt is reducsd 1 1a Eognizg the denling.

The Projects under wrogress. whore sfage of aamplation (8 less than 30% of Tolal Prajes| Cost ag on tha Ciosing
Data, are: ingluded Inventoties. Cost af inventories Includes Land lincluding devmlopmmsnt tights and land
Undar agreement to purchese), sther acauisitian eost, borrowing cost, matimated interna| devalopment costs gnd

external develinpment chargas.

=  Consdfruction WOrK-In-progress: of construclad  propertion includes the cast of land tneluding
duvelapmant rights =aa and under agizements o purchase), Intarna) develdpment cogts, extarnsl
caveinpment charges, consiruction coupy. overheads, borrowing cost, davelopment) construction
materials and ig valued at Iewmr of coal) eslimated cost and 81 reglizable valia,

*  Develepmeant rights represent amaust Pald under agresmant s Purchayge land/developmens Hgnts and
borrowing oust Incurred oy the Company to acquire irrevocabla and axtlusive licenses/devalopimeant
Hgnts. in lnenlifisa fand nnd cohstrucled proparties. the acquisition of which ig aither compluted ar ja al
an advanced stago.

. Etnslrucﬁuﬂmﬂmmpmnnt material is valued st lower of tost and net realizabls VEle,

Net reallzhle valys f5 the agtimatad selling price In the ardingry course of business jags ealimated nosts of
completion and sstimated 20518 necessary by make the sals.

For Pyrsirud bow (3 iy '
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Stalements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Revenue from real estate profects

Revinue from constructed proparties for all projects is fecdgnizad in accardance with the "Guidance Note on
Accounting for Resl Fstate Transactions” (‘Guldance Kote'). As per this Guidance Mote, the revenus has beer
recognized on parcenisge of complstion mathod and an the percentage of sotual project eonts incurred tharson
to toral eslimates project cost, provided the concitions speeified in Guidance Mote are satisfied.

Revenue Is rocognized In accordanca With tha terms of duly executeg agraements to sell fapplication forms
lcantaining szlient terms of sgresment to sall), Estimated proiee! cost ineludes codt of land/ devsiopmant
rights. barrowdng costs, overhssds, estimated construction and developmant cost of such propertics.

The estimates of the salashls gres and casts arc teviewed perindically and aifect of any changes in such
sstimares is recognizad in the parind such thanges afe detarmingd. However, whon {he lotal prajecl cost f=
estimated Lo excond toial revenves fram [ projact, the loss is recagnized immediataiy,

FOSM s used to estimate revsnia when the project has achleved a ressonzoig level of complalion (25% of
ectimated eost of construction is Inourrad), During the year, &ffordable Eroup housing Project 8t Soctar 704 has
compleied 17.47% zne another project at Sector B5 has compisted 17.43% up to the date of Balance Sheat and
therelore no revanus from these projecis has been racognizae during the yeat,

fnterest incoms

Interest incoma on Bank Guarantes s reacorded on an. &gcrual basis veing the effective ‘niprest rate (R

methag

The Interest Income garmed on FORg kepl by the Company with Kotak Manindrs Bank for issuance of Rank
Guarantias in favor of Haryena Urban Development Autharity & Sweep Accounls Tor grarting of licenss lor
devaiopment of profects is ereditad o Financial Exoorses under *Devig lopment Expenses” of respactive projects
alter satting it off with Bank Guarartes Charges.

g Costof Revenue
Cost of real estate projects

Cost of ponstructed properties includes cosi of land (nchuding cost af devslopment rights/land undes
eateuments tn purchase), estimated internal devalopmént costs, aitarmal developmenl chargss, bormwing
cesis, overhgads, construction cosis and developmint/constructian malerials, which Iz charged 1o the
Stalement of Prafil and Lous based on the revenua recognized 85 axplainad [§ acaunting paoficy tor revenus
from reel sstato projects shove: in ronsanance with the concept of malching costs and revenus: Fina
adjustment will be made on completian of the specific project,

Cost of land and plots

Cost of lend and plots includses lznd tincluding duvslopment fights), acquisition cest, estmatod intarnal
devolapmient costs and axtormsl development chargss; which s charged to (he: Statement of Profit and Loks

Heind, land/olotted ares In respect of which revonue /s recoprized as explained |n
‘ rmu rom ‘Sale of land snd plote’, in tonsonanca with the concast of malghing cost

il be made an sompletion of the spacilic project,
For Pyramia Infratech Pyt Lid
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Notes to the Standalone Finanecial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Cost of devetopment rights

Cost ef dovalopment rights Ingludes propertionate davelopmant rights cost, harrowing costs znd othar relatad
cost.

h) _Enrn::wigg Costs
Borrowing costs disactly attriautable to the acquisition and/or construction of 3 Quaiifying asset are capitalizgd
as-costof the dsset during the period il the time of comaletion of 30% of th Tolal Projeat, & Aualifying assetis
one that necasgarnily takes subslantial pariod of time to gt ready for its intenden uge. Al glhor Bosrowing codts
are charged (o the Statement of Frofitand Loss as incurred.

I Taxation

Tax expense recognized in Statemunt of Prafit and Loss zomprisas the sum of deforred tax and eurieng
kaxCurrant tax Is determined as the tax payanie in respect of taxable incoma for the yaar and i= compuled |n
accordance with relavant tax regulations: Curren! incowe tax “elaling to items recognized oyutsids profit or logs

e recopnizad outside prafit ar logs,

against fulure 1agable incomo. This s azsesied based on the Company's forepast oF hiture operating resulis,
adiustad for significant aan-laxabla income snd =xpenses and specilic (mits on the ugs of 2y unusad tax loss;
Unrecognized deferred tgx A55FL A& re-aasassed at wach raparting date znd gre recognized to the estent that
it hae become probasie that Futur taxabla profits will altow the deferrod tuy assel to be gy

Daferred tax nsssts and lebilities are measired 3t U tax rates that are oxpecied Lo apply in the year whiin the
asset I redlirod ar the Labifity is settag, based on tax rates (and 1ak tawa) that have heen enaoted ar
substantively enzeted st the reperting dato, Deferrad Ly releling to tems recognizad outside stalemant of prpfit
and loss s recagnized oltside statement of prafit or Jogy

I Employee Banefit
FProvident Fund

The Uompany makes conlribullan to Statutory Providant Fund in aceordance with the Emplevoss' Provident
Funds ard Miscellsneous Provisioris Act, 1657,

Employess Estats nsurince
The Company makes cuntiibution to Employaas” Siate insUranceE with the Emaloyees’ State Insursnee Fy nel Act,

048,
For Pyramid Infratech Pvl L bl
= ﬂnﬂif
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

ki Trade recalvables

Tha Company classifies ita Trade Fecsivablus betwasn Labts outstanding tor 2 period exceeding 6 manths.and
(ther Debis, further divided into Secured Debis £ Unsecured Debis put consinered gaod.

Other financial assers

In rospect of ity other financial sssats, the: Campany assasaas if the credit risk on thoss fingncial dssets has
increesad signiflcantly sites Initial recogiition. I the credit risk hes nol incressed significantly since Initial
Feeagnition, the Company measyures Ihe loss allewance at an amotnt equal to 12-month expacted credil losans,
elss at an amount #qual to the lfetime expectod cradit losses

Whan making this assessment, the Compary uses the chenge In the risk of & default DCCurring: over the
gxpected lite of tha finangial assel. To make that assestment, the Company compares the risk of & default
BECUring en the financial asset s at tha baloren shest dete with the risk of a default BLCUFTiRE on the Hinancial
ecsel as at the date of initigl feeognition end considers rsasanebla atd supportahie infermation, that Js
avaiiabile without undoe cast ar etfort; that is indlestive of significent Increases In credic sk since inival
recognition, The Company 2ssumes that the crodit rigk an & financial asasl has no inereased significantiy gince
Initial recagnition if the financial asseliscetermingd 1o have low credil rizk ot the balénoe shee date,

[} Cash and Cash Equivalants
Cash and cash souiveienes comprises of cash in hand, deriand deposits  sad sher-tarm highty liguid
mvestments that are teadily convartibla ints known amount of e#sh and which ara:subiject th an Ing’gnificart
tisk'ol changas I value,

i} Provisian, Contingent assets and contingent liabllities

Provisions sre recopnized anly whan tharais g present cliligation, 8s a resylt of nast events and whon 2 rellabla
Estimmte of the amount of vbligation can be mads a1 the reporting cate, Thesa estimales are reviewed al each
reparling: date pnd adjusted ta reflect the current best eetimates. Provisians are discaurted to their prasent
values, where the time vatue ad roney s nralalal,

Centingent liabifity I3 disclosed ror

) Fassible obligations wiich wiil b confirmed enly by future ovants aat wholly within the esntial of the
Company; er
ith Present oblipations arising from past evaniz where It Is not protiable that an sutfiow of ressurcas will

on reguired to settle the ubiigation or 2 raliable astimsta of the amaunt of the ohiigation canniot be
mada

Contingent assats pra nelther recognized nor disclosed excent when redlization of Inuoma ‘i virtually cerlain,
reloted azsel is disclosad.

nl Earnings per shares

Basic ssrnings per share in : NE the nat pralll or loss for the periad attributable to equily

sharshoiders {after deducting Em{ . w5) by the waighted-avarage number of equily shares pulstanding
T L, AT ] T e ks s AT

during the perfod. Ths weighled- ly shares cutstandipg duting ghe p ﬁ'ﬂ 5 adjusted o

v\ P




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

events ingluding a bonus [ssus;

Fer the purpose of calcwisting diluted #&mings par share, the net proflt or loss for Ihe pariod alinbutable 1o
equity sharekoldsrs and the weignted-average numbar of shaies au tslanding during the pariod ara Adjustes far

the effocts of all dilutive potestial eulty shares,
o) Significant management judgemant in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

The preparation ! the Company's financial atalemests requires manogement to maka Judgaments, estimates
and assumpotions that affect the reported amounts of revRnuas, sxpenses, 2590t and labiljtizs gng the felabst

diszlosures,

Slgniticant management fudgements
Recognition of deferred tax assels- The extent 1o which deferred tix assels ven be recognized is based on
an-aseessmant of the arobability of tke futurs taxable ncome sgainst which the deferred tax assets gan be

utiiized,
Provisions - Al siick halance shest date: based on the ludgment of the management, chenges in facte ant lagal
gspocts, the Compeny assessas the requiremant of provisions =gelngl the sulstanding contingent fabilties
However, the actual future cutcamas may be differant from (his jJudgmers

Sigaificant estimates

Revenue and [nventorias- The Company recognizes revenya using the percsrtage of completion method. This
Fequires forecasts to be made of totel budgeld cott with the utcomes of underdying construction and seriics
eontracts, which requie sssessments and [udgments fo be made on changes in work scopes, claims
(compansation, rebeates ote) and othar payments to the extent they ara probable and thoy are capahle of baing
reliably moasured. Far tha purpase of making aslimates for claims, the Company ussd the avallable contractual

and historigal infarmation.

For Pyranud lnratlpeh Pyl Lig.
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
_ Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

(g) Related Party Disclosures
ies with whom Transactions have taken place during the year

Related Party Disclosure as required by accounting Standard- I8 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Acceuntants of India:

Relate

| thl:k‘ufﬂelaunnﬂnp ’

| = it
| Key MnungemtharsnmE] :md
substantinl Shareholder

| Key Lﬁﬁhﬁeﬁtmtl’iﬁmmel mﬂj

n'imi;"i:u”'m' ar Sharma

BrahmDutt

substantial Shareholder

Tﬂﬁﬂhwﬂmn

Ji" »
- ke

E Disveeh Kiciar Shiazma | R5.90,00,000/ -
Remuneration '
Loan Taken/Given | Recelved of
Rs.2,80,00,000/ -and
Repaid of
Rs.2,98,28,924/-
during the year
| Llosing Balanee as on
SL03.2017 is Nil,

Direclor Fs.90,00,000/ -
Eemuoneralion
Loan Taken/Given | Received of

. 25.21,45 300/ -and

| - Repaid of

| Rs38,15,200/- during

' the yoar
|  Closing Balance as an
| | _ | 31.03.2017 s Nil,

o PYRAVID WERATECH PRVATE IITED
—t ’E'!ﬂﬁh*’

Direclor Diractor
Dinesh Kumar Shurma
(Dhin Ne-02027576)

Director
BrahmDutt
(I Ro-02222053)




- Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
. Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Repayment terms and socurity disclosure for the outstanding Long-Term Borrewlngs as at 31st March,
2017:

Note 1.3: Long Term Borrowings
Loans Repayable on Demand

! Eucumg

[ Term L from Rotar W 13 1.07,38.173.00 1,40,40,000.00
(#iiCar Loan from Ketsk Mahindra Lid 92,19,118.00 141 .80,952,06
(iCar Losn from ICICT Bank Lt : 15,96.129.00
{iviLoan from India |nfaiing Finanen Lig 22.32. 11,108 75 7.00,00,000,00
(6 T=rm Logn from ICIG! Bank Ltd 1,36,20,837.00 -

Note 1.3A
{r Term Loan of Rs, 10,728,173 (fs.14.000,000) balance is repayeble In 28 aqual manttly Installments
starting from 18tk Agril, 2015,
The lean is secured by way o Plant snd machiney owned by company.
fiil Term Loan of Rs. 2.218,218 (Re.14,180854) balanea s repayable In 36 equal monthly instaliments
Starting from 28th March, 2i1a,
The losn i secured by Mercedes Benr car cwned by Campany,
) Term Lean of Rs. NIl (R5.19,96.129) batarca 1y fepayeble in 36 equnl misntily installments starting
from Olst February, 2014,
|_/The lvan Is sacured by Porscha car dwnod by somoan ¥
i) Term Loan of Rs. 2232 71,108.75 [Ra. TOUC000) balance is resuyabla in 14 equal monthly
Installments statting om 31st December, 2015,
The loen is secured by Land al sector 71 Gurgaon owned by company.
(v Term Loan of Rs, 13,629, 837.20 [Rs, M) bRlanee s répavable in 36.aqual manthly Instaliments
starting from 25th Dot, 2015,
The loan is agcyred by ﬁay of Plant and machinary awned by company,

Far Pyramid Infratech Pyl Lid
-

T} e LEﬂ:.lmzi:la:n-r




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
- . Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

T T e =
| -FI:E.":_}J..JI. A '15-'.-71-'}1': i}
RREEL A alAre G apien

Authorised Shars Cagltal
33500000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ <each wilh

Issues, Subseribed & Paid up Share Capital
33500000 eauity sheres of R, 10/- wach

33,50.00,000.00

o) Reconciliation of Equity Shares Outstanding st the beginning and st the end of
the yoar

| 31* March, 2017 31" March, 2016 | 1 Apdil. 2015
L ] No. of Shares No. of Shares Mo, of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the
year 3,35,60,000.00 2,36,00,000.00 3,35.00.000.00
Add: Shares issued on Exerciss of
Emplayee stock aptian Plan{ESOP) x 3 ;
| Equity Shares at the end of the Year 3,35.00,000.00 3,35,00,000.00 3,35,00,000,00

ﬁfggwgghramjtepm:ﬂnnmmlmad to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity ahares having a par valua of Rs. 10 per ghare, Each holder of aqaulty
shares I antitled 15 8n8 vole ner share,

It the event of liguidation of thefumpan;f. the holders of equity shares will be entitted o regoive ramaining
dfEsats of the Company, after thistsibution of all preferentlial amounts, Ihany, The distibution will b2 in proportien

L -Jli: the number nl equity shares hald by tha sharaholders,

held Shares No. of Shares held | % holding in Shares
Brahm Dutt 1.57.50,000.00 50,00 1,67,50,000,00 50.00
Dinesh Kumar
Srarma L.57.50.000.00 50.00 1.67,50.000.00 50,00 i

For Pyramid "nivatsach P, Lig)

e A L L'E“QH

Director




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

~ Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

T R o ST ey | = e Pl
—Ason31st March,2017 |As on 315t

21,321,093

' Balances with banks

In Current Accounts-:

53,70,26,816 30,08,92, 782

{1} With Scheduleg Banks
(1} Others

| Other Bank Balances

 Term deposits having remaining maturity of
mare

| than 1 year is made far bank guerantes given:
{n For Housing Project at sector 704,

Curgaoh, Haryana
(1} Far Housing Project sector 86

Gurgaon, Harys

Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes:

The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBNz) ar other denemination notes, s defined in the MUEA notifieation
G.5.R: 308(E) dated 30 March, 2017, held and troncacted duting the perjed from 2 November, 2016 1o 31

Uecambar, 2016 is provided i the lable belop:

iln Rupees)
 Cash in hand a3 on 08.11.2016 278,729/ 2178729/
Add:- Permitted Receipts Inciuding withdrawn
| from banks 1,49,8357- - 1,80.535/-
L Less- Pesmiltad Payments - 10,256,318/ 10,25,318/-
Less:- Amount Depositad in bank 3 = — ]
Lﬂmh in Hand as on 31.12.2016 | 149,935/ 17,53.411/- 19,03,346

The Campany does nat mairtain details of denamination of cirtency receivad and.paid in its books of seeq unt,

Thz esbove

‘disclosure has been compilad on the basis of total cash collected and paid a8 per tha books of

@ceount and danomination wiss detafls of cash dopasited in (he bank, available from pay-in slips ard othar

information mainkzined by the Company.

0
|

——

Far Pyramia Infratech Pyt Lid

|
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Investmants (Non-Current)

In eq.lnsltumin‘ts:
In Subsidiarles: 2.50,002 D0,
lin Equity Sharas:

(Vibhars Hame Develapars Privatg

18 74 T L F3S

Unsegured, Considerad good

! Advarices recaverable In cash or I king

[ okew 71.35,89,522 §1.5153,101
Prepald Expenses. 12,70,627 | 14,42,980
Loans and Advances to Emplayees 53,544

e

S e ]
i =

T N .

.| {Valued at cost, urisss otherwise stated) 31st March, 2007 | 31st March, 2016 | 1st April. 2015 |

Lane, plots and eonstruction work-in-gehgress 3T 45,06,2 70 31460001 11,97,46.463
Develepment dzhis - .

Developmant/constructian matarials - 50.06,22,334 _ 930,55 125 T.46.04,305 |I

* During the year anced 31 March 2017, the Comgany has capitalized borrewing

costof Rs. 3.58,06.802/- to
the cost of real estate prolect under davelopment e

ol

Note: 1.12: Trade Receivables
[Earticiiar sl

_Eﬂ_nutmfur Iultcaadl Siaar N =
() Secured = - .
(i} Unsecured, considered good - e

| Othors

{llsecured - -

{{)Unsecure Seetl g3 1BCT - Lk 8,65,51,9 9,71,73,987

= & 173,

'I-.--"_".__‘ -
Durgctor




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

_

Tha :ﬂaﬂﬂs m ’rhEr r:arr;-mp, uq.hm nl’ Fixed Assats Fnr tha vear endeﬂ Rzt I'u'ran:’-h, E'l:ll‘? are as fujlnws~

[I

Charged | Adjusted |
Plamie ol fsal | Duringthe | Putta | duringihe Anat Upta disring durking Az ni A at Az at
Aszate L0446 yaar BEE yaar 310317 L0336 | fhe year Teyoar | 3LOAIG | 3tomad | 31p3a
fr SERTEMT [ S5D17sO 0 i ARTRET | BdEeAN | G3365TL a 23405028 | -P44ARCIT | dmygape
Compiten | 531118 HRETRA b & 817578 MG | usLe o G15504 2952 271
| Laplop asaiEs ERETS: 1 i i 1879371 A53550 31240 i BLO 7 tpung [:=EET
Waixle 51093 TrITe & & TaMsy HiF e iy R Bkt AR 2l | g
Primiar FrEth LTI a 0 #¥#507 2980 18344 i HERK) 176510 J0gE
Fumbgze | 1935300 | agdeans o a ERROMN | p2rain | sed007 o Lipapar | dpssieY | gecras
Toolty 16600 fi i 1] 15 14765 516 [ (LF B ik
Coelo [ ] i o a7En ERG A i L i3 1a92
Dficn
Erjdpinsnt Jonan 1414841 a i 1 ifededy 15r4s awien U 7R 11788484 £70%
Softwars | porsece: | fEaissi 0 0 | aem3e | twess | jpmsaas o iZaiogs | BOMERH) | 1AEDSS
Plurst &
| Mashinary | L36203W | Mimmisy | g it APSOIRSRY | 1prer | 1700053 0 [ 17NE | 305900212 | 136%14;

Jrl’l

P yra .J'J,I' 'um iy .,"I||. af uﬂlﬂl‘-

e

The Changes In tﬁa Cnmﬂna‘ Value of Imresnm: Proparties Fnr the Yaar amtuﬂ

follaws:
i T/ — Atount lin Re)
Met
Black _
Mame of | | '
L Mddifion
Azsnls As ot Duriig Deductio- Az al Upta | Chorged | Adjusted | as il A ot Az at
010416 o mA 0337 | 30218 | durdng during | -3L0M18 | 310347 | 310316
tho y
| P the year | tha year
Agrica'tural I
Lans -0 17953102 ) fl 0| smsaae | 1253 it
ot agsho | 129 [E ] iz | 1295910

Diractof




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limite

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY
INFORMATION

1. NATURE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Pyramid Infratech Private Limited (tre Company'j 1s engaged primarily in the business of eslanization
and real mstale develapmant particularly in Atfordakis Housing, The cperations ot the Company saan all aspects
af real eatate develapment, fram the ientification and scquisition of tand, to planning, EXECUEON, consirustion
and markating of projects. The Company s domiciled In ndia and its registersd office is situated at H-38. GF

MZK, White House Sector Ef, Gurgaon-127001

2. GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

These standalone financial ‘statemants (finenclal statemente’) i the Company have bean preparaed in
atoordance with tho ndisn Gemwrally Accepted Accounting Principtes {indian GAAP) a2 nolllled by Ministry ol
Lorporata Affairs ('MCAY) under Sactior 133 uf the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read with the Companies
Accounts! Rules, 7014 and ether relevant provisions of the Aot (to the exien notified), The Financiz
Statemants Fave been Prepared 8ne praseniled unner the Histerlcal Cost Convantion an the Atcruai Basis of
prgounting. The mansgemant Bvbluatas all the mcontly issuad or revised Aceaunting Standsres on a2 ongaing

baamrs,

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

Thie financlal statoments have been prepared on Eding toncern basis [n ae cordanca with-aecounting princliples
EBnDrally Accepted In Indla Further the fingneial statements have heen pripared  an hlstarical cost basis
axcepl for partaln financial asnuls and financial Habifities gnd share based ERyYments which are measurad 2 fair
raluas os sxplaised In ralevaint dnnouniing policies.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have bean preparsd using tha slpnifican accounling: policles and measursment basis
artsented in the financis) slalaments:

2l Currant and Non-Current Classification

All 2ssals and labiliies: have bzan clagsifiad as cusrent or RuR-CUreEAt 85 per tha Company’s normal optrating
eycle and alher eritasia sat-out in tre-Ack Deferred lax assets and lizbliliea are classiied g0 AEn-currenl sssots
and nan-cusrant lakilities, as the cEge may be,

B! Tangible Fixed Assets

2

ol g ‘-':L
Fixed assats are s_ﬂj'tm:l r-ﬁfil}ﬁl'. et of acoumylstng dupﬂ:v;inlgun ,gnrr.i ;dl.'.-tul'rhﬂﬂtﬂ-f] Impairmenl fosses, f i,
i =it rI BT FEYEaimil ! i "
The past ﬂi}rhpriﬁes"ﬂqﬁhrdiﬁr 8. borrmowing coste | capitalization eriterts 2ra mat gnd diracily ang rebatas
ire dedicted in ﬂrrﬁ‘ﬂ;rgg:qﬁ: E'fl’Ff:hnsu pHice. = '
AOES N Lok

_;{"h-- HrEpioE

v

Socaanition snd :'.-‘.‘.-'Er'ﬂ[ ke




PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office; H-38, GF, M2K. White House Sector,Gurgaon-12200)
CIN: U45o¢ﬂﬂHR2ﬂ{}HPTCUSEEEH; Email 1d: office@sushilwadhwa.com

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Lhcier Members,
Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Annusl Report on the business ang apetiations of the Company,
||tug:1h=: with the audited accounts for the financial yenr ended Mareh 31,2017,
FINANCIAL RESULTS
fin Rupees;
' Particulurs == Yeur ended 31,03.2017 | Year cnded 31032006 |
|-Stal Reverue B 36,68.819.00 9.01.49,715.00 | |
Frotit Befure Depreciation - (89.03,513.38) 1,30,94,239 36
| Depreciation 0 | _ 626124373 |
Profit Before Tax | (89.03,513.38) I 18,32,993.53
| Provigion for Tax  Cumrem I : . (6, 77,767.00) ’
| Provision for Tax— Deferred {1.22.939.110) 1,71,764.25
Adjustments (23,123.00) (I ;
| Net Profivloss aller Tas , (90, 49.377.48) = [3,26.593.78 |

ISTATE OF COMPANY'S AFFA IRS! OPERATIONS

The pross ol income of your Compatiy for \he year ended March 31, 2017 amounted 1o Rs.36,68.839 00 as
against Rs.9,0] 49.713.00 during the previous vear. Aller providing for depreciation mmd 1y, may loss amounted 1o
Rs. (90.49.577.48) as against the profit of Re. 63.26,993.78 in the previous year.

|L ANSFER TO RES ERVES

The Company has transfemed Rs (90,49.577.48) to aceumitluted reserves.

MYIDEND

Bue 1o future prowth of the company durmg the financial vear terefare thie directors have not recotmmende any
dividend 1o theshareholders.

The Company was not requited 16 appoint Independent Dircsiors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the
Companies [ Apoointment und Qualileation of Directors) Rules, 2014 hence no declaration hus heen obtained,

For Pyramid Infratech Pvi Lid.
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No mutenial changes and commifme

-
=

nits aflecting the finanejal pasition of your Company have occurred berween thi
nd of the financial vear ol (he Compeny te which the fnancial statemenis relae and on the date of this repOrL

ETAILS OF SUBS|D)

Ason March 31, 2017, the LCompany has subsidiary, (As per Aonexure-I1 Altached |

Phere is no change in the nitires of the b

dsiness of the company
1l‘]llflT""ll'.!ﬁ ITs

During the year under review, your Company
Year 2016-17 in terms of Chapter V of the

baws neither noeeped nor renpwed uny deposits during the Finaneig]
outstanding in respegt nf depasits irom the peh

Companies Act, 2015 and Al amotint of principal or interest wis
licas on the date of bulanee sheet,

F Y MANAGERIAL PERSONN

Heing the Compan ¥'s Paid- U
than Rs. 3 Crore. Therefors,
31532007 the Board compr

p-Cupital is e 335 U.G0.L00/~ { Thiry Three Crore Fifty Lakhs Only) which is miore
Previsions relating o appuintment of

RMF are applicable an the Company & a3 on
sed the following Directors:

kninﬂih Kumar Sharma = Director

Brahm Dy

- Diregior

Pursuant 16 (he feduitenent wder Secting 134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013, with respeet 1o [hrectiors’
Responsibility Statermnent, the Direetory canlirm:

B That in the preparation of the amnual sccounts, the o

pplicable seraimling sundnrds have been Inllowed and
nomalerial departures huve hoen made lrom the

i) That they had selected guch teeaunting palicics and applied them consistently,
estimuaies that are ressongble and prudent, so gs 1o wive o trug and

and made judgments gad
Company af the end of (he frsancial year, and af the prodit and loss of

fitir view of the state of atfairs of the
the Company for that period:
i) That they had waken

Properand suiicien! care for the
| decordance with the pr
I

mnEnanee of adequate dccounting records (n
rovisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safepnarding the gsscly of the Company and
for preventing sid detecting lraud and other irregularitios:

iv} That they had prepaved the anmunl aceiiiits am going ¢oncem basis: and

V) That they had lald dowy intermal financialeonmsls i be Tollowed by the company and that such fntorma|
fnangial controls arendequate und were uperiting effectively.

Far Pyramid Infratéch Pyl Lid.
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vi) That they had devised pruper systoms (o ensure complianve with theprovisions of all applicable lews and
that such systems were adequate and operating eifectively.

T_AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING |

COMPANY'S
L ATTRIBUTES INB_- ENDENCE O

CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS. POS
AN H

A DIRECTOR THER TTERS P

|

The Company. béing a Private Limited Company was not required 1o constitute s Nomination snd Remuneration
Committee under Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies {Meetings of Board and
its Powers) Rules, 2004 il Swkeholders Relutionship Commitice under Section 178¢5] of the Companics Aot,

2013.

CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There is no change in the share capital streciune turing the vear under preview.

ENCE TO THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

The Polices & Procedures adopied by the tompany ensure orderly & efficient canduet of the husiness, including
adberence o company’s pulices, safeguurding the assets, prevention & detection of fraud & arrors, accuraey &
complefencss of the acenunting records and timely preparation of relighle financial Infurmation.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant 1o the requirements of the Companizs Act, 2013, your Dircetors identify, evaluate busingss risks and
opportunites © minimize sdverse impact on the business objectives and enhance the Company's cimpetitive
advantage.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

I the 6™ Annual General Meuting of the Compuny held on 30ith Septeriber 2014 MJs Muohit VAggurwal & Co,,
Chartered Aceounts was appointed a5 stutmtory Auditor fur Five (5) consecutive vears subject to rectificminn nr]

members o every Ammnal Genernl Meeting in between whereas by a notice given by the Auditors expressing their
il_ality to necepl the appolntment in view of the eeiling in the number of Audit prescribed under (he provision of]
the Companies Act, 2013, Consequently there was o casuul vacancy cavsed in the office of statutary. auditors and
the Company have since appointed M/ 5. Rani Singh& Associates, Churtered Accounts (FRN No.DU24582N), 2=
the statutory Auditors of the Company in the casusl vacancy lor u period of consecutive S years ending on
S0.09.2021. in the Exten Ordinary Genetal Mesting held on 23.06.2017 subject Lo mtifieation by the mentbers al
each Amnmtal General Meeting held in between this period. Avcordingly the ratification of thelr appointment =
sought for b the ensuing Annual General Mecting,

The report of the stanuory Auditors when read with the nates and schedules farming part of the statements of
aceount as antexed thereto-are self explanatory und nesds no further elaboration and commenis.

For Pyramid Infratech Pyl Lid
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Il‘h-: observations of the Auditors (including any qualiticasion, reservation, adverse semark or diselaimen) together|

with the noles 1o setounts relerred 1o in the Auditors’ Report. ure self-explanatory and do not call for any furthey
explanution from the Directars,

CHNOLOGY .

1ON, FOR

r_" ! NINGS

AND OUTGO

Your Company is nor CRITYING oul any manifEeluring selvity, no information is requirad to be Turmished undar
stclion £34(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 20[3.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OETGO: NI

b extract of Annunl Reéturs as on SLA320T in the preseribed form MGT.0, pursant W section 92¢3) of the

Companies Act, 2015 and Rule 12 (1} ef the Campanies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is attaehed
herewith as Annexure — land forims part of this Repost,

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF 1THE BOARD

During the Finaneial Yeur 2016-17, Tiwelve TimesBoard meetings were hald,

No. OF Meeting Attended By the Dircetors

S5.NO.  Name of the Director No. of Meetings entitled N, of  Meetings
b sitend attended

| Idinesh Kamar Sharma 12 |2

2 Brahmgii 13 12

ARTICULARS OF LOANS, GU
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Provisions of Section 186 are upplicable on the Company,

The provisions of Section 188 of the Company Aot, 2013 are applicuble in the Comspany.

For Pyramid Infratech Pyl Lid
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The Company had o employee during the venr coversd under rule 3(2) of the Companies (Appommiment and
’Rcmm::miun of Muanagerial Personme]] Rules, 2014,

MATERIAL _ORDERS PASSED RY THE
S IMPACTING THE GOING C( CERNS STATLS

The Company hag tot seeeived auy significant or material orders passed by any regulatory authority, court or
‘Lrjhunn]w}ﬁrh shall umpact the going concern smus and SOmpEny s operations in fiture,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company is not required to eonstilute a Corporate Sucial Responsibility Committes as {| daoes nol fall within
purview of Section 135(1) of the Comprnies Act, 2013 and henee it is not required to formulute policy on corporate
soeial responsibility.

SEXL
i -
| I

ESSAL) .

During the vear under review putsuant to the legislation 'Prevention Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Hargssinent of Women at Warkplace Act 2012 introduced by the Government of India which came into effget from
B December 2013 the Company has fromed a Policy on Preveation of Sexual Horassien al Workplace, There
Was i cnse reported during the vear under review unider the said Policy.

ACK E‘HWLED(_:'EME\,‘ TS

Your Directors wish ta place op recard (heir apprecintion to the Bankers and other business Associates; in
particular, and In geaeral. from all persons assaciated with the Company, We place on record our apprecition lor
the contribution niade by all the employees towards the grawih of your Company,

For and on behalf of the Bowrd af Directors

For Pyvamid Infratech Private Limited
For Pyramid Infratech Pvl Lid
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arjeintventires

‘irai:.mtnt containing salient features of the financial

FormAQC-1

Part A-Subsidiaries

{Inﬁ.mnatmnmraspecml‘tachsul:nsldlnmnI:nr.:pm-:enlu:iwuhmnmumsmﬁs }

Annexu rn:-LI_|

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section |29 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

stalement of subsidiaries o associate | companies

Sl.No

1

Name of the subsidiary

_The date since when subsidiary was acquired 17/09/2015

 period

| Hepm-ting period for the subsidiary concerned, f | N.A.
. fferent from the holding company’s reporting

_case of foreign subsidiaries

Reporting :ur?enw and Exchange rate ason the | N.A
fast date of the relevant Financial year In the

' Share capital 2,70, 000.00

_Reserves and surplus | [3,30,43,176.95]
Total Assets 44,36,74,100.05

Total Liabilities | 44,36,74,100.05 — 1

Invutm&nts NIL

Turnover _ | NIL

Profit before taxation {2,81,485.25) ==
| Provision for taxation 000 ——

Profit after taxation (2,81,485.25)

Proposed Dividend : 0.00 '

tent of shareholding (in percentage) 96, 30%

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Prramid Infrarech F w Litnited
For Pyramid Infralech F'-.-

Y
.-'—"'-'-F-
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: " INregtor

Dinesh Kumar Sharms

DIN: 82027570

House No 177, Vill Kherla Teh.
Sohaa Gurgaon 122001

%um1 ar

Directar

BrahmDuitt

DIN: 02222053

VPO Wazirabad Distt,
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY
INFORMATION

L. NATURE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Pyramid Infratech Private Limited (tre Company'] Is engaged petmarily in the businees of ealanization
and rgal estete development particularly in Alferdaple Housing, The operatians of the Company span all aspects
of rés! e3tats develspment, from the icentificstan &nd arquisition of land, 1o Rlanning, execution, constiuction
#nd matksling 3f pralecis. The Campany s domiclled 0 India and its registared offica s situated at H-38, GF
MZK. White House Sectar 56, Gurgasn- 122001

2. GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING

N

STANDARDS

Thets ‘atandslone financial statemente (Tinanciai statemsnts’) of the Company have been arepared In
Actortdanc with the Ingian Gensrally Accepted Accounting Princioles (Indian GAAP) az notified by Minigtry of
Corparate Affairs 'MEA) undar Seciion 133 of the Companies Ack 2013 ("the Act)) read with the Compsnies
(Accounts) Riulas, 2014 and other refevant provisions of the Act (lo the extsnl nolifndl, The Financls:
Statements have baen orepared and presenled undsr the Historical Cost Conventlon an the Accrual Basiz of
accounting. The managemant evaluates all tho recently ig5uad or revised Accounting Sndords on an ghgoing
baais,

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

TEe finangial statements Have bean prepared on going concern basks in stcordance with accounting princlples
ganerally acvepted In Indig. Further (ke finanuial staterments have biun prepared  an historice! cost hasie
extapl for cartain financial avsste and financial liablfiffas and share based payments which are measured &t fgir
values as explained In relevant Acounting palicles.

| 4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financlal statements have bean prepsred USInE tha signilicant actounting poliches and measuremart basis
prassntod in the linancie! stalemonts

al Currgnt and MNon-Currant masﬂfi:ﬁﬁun

All sssate and Fabillties have baan wlassified as current or non-currant as Bl The Compaay's normal opHraling
cycieand other critesfa sot-outin the Act. Deferred tax assets and lish/iitien are classified as nan-ciirrent assule
and san-current akilities, as the caze may be.

b} Tangible Fixed Assets

ECaEian and fnitlal messuswmen 'y e

Fixer azsels are stated ai ooet, mel of e m&_ﬁhprunial!nn and aceumulaiad impalrment: losses, Ifjany,
IT, vk

nBLhsls Fanialization citer's are mal sad diractly and rebates
DELHI/*/ =

. g - ¢ "
T A /E?
-

The cost comprises aurchase price. bor

are aducted In arriving at the purchage




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited
Subsaduent measurstnans (TEpreciasion and usalf fves)

subsequant expenditure related to an item of fixed aasel s added tg s baok valve anly Bt Increases tha future:
henelits from the eXislifg assel bayond s previously sseassed standard of performence, All sther Exp=nses an
axlsting fixed nxsats, Meluding day-to-day repalr ang maintenance expandituse snd cost of replacing parts. are
charged to lhe statemant &f neofitEnd logs for thy perod durlng which such expensss ars Incutred.

¢} Investment Properties
Recogation and initial measurement

Investment propertios are properiies hild to ez rontals or far value appreciation, ar bath, Investment
propzrtias represent Agricultural Land Invaslmant propertles sre measurad inltiglly at their cest of acgulsition
ar market price whishaver js lzxs

d} Investment in Equity Instruments of Subsidiaries, Joint Vantures and Associates
Avezanient in | T e ANes, Jeint Ventures and Associates

Investment In equity Instrumants of subshliarles, joint ventures and aesocldtes, considerad as el Cutreat aea
oarrigd &l cost as per AS 13 “Atcounting for Investments’. Howsvar, whsn there Is a daciine, othas them
temporary, in the valua of 3 fomg-termt investmant. the carrying amountis reducad 1o recegnize the deciine,

@) Inventorles
the Projects undear progress, whase stage ol completion in less than 30% of Total Praject Cosl as on tha Claslng
Date, are includad in Irventories. Cost of nvéntaries intludes Land i-'ndudrr:g.'n‘mempmﬂnl fights and land
under agresment 1o purchaze!. ather acqulgition cast, borowing cost, estimated ‘nternsl development tosts and
enternsl development charges.

= Construotion work-in-progress of corsiructed properles Inciudes: the cogt of lasd lineluding
development rights wad tand under agreements (o purchasa), intarma doveicpment corts, externa)
development charges. CORSUruction costs, overheads. borrawing cost, develupment/ construction
meterials and is ynlued at lower of cos1 estimeted cost and nel realizable vaive.

*  Davelopment Fighls rapresent amount pald under agrasmant to purchaso lond/dayalagmant Figrta ang
Benrowing cost Incurred By the Company 1o scquire irrevitdble and esclusive lieemses/devalopmeni
rights in identified land and cotislrictsd progerlies, the scquisition of whizh [z either compiated or is at
an advanced stags,

*  Congtrustion/devalopment material is valued at lawer of cost and net realizabla vilug,

Nat reafizably valug is the eslimated salling price In the ardinary course of business lass sstinrated cosls ot
camplation and estimated costs RECESSATY 10 maka the sala,

) Revenus Recognition

Revenue |s recagnized when [t is prababis that the etonomic banedts will Now to the Comipany, whan It can ba

rallasly meazured and whan these exlats ne uncerfainty Tegarding s ullimatis collsstion. Revenus Is measurad

at the 13ir value of the uungic-!eraﬁqp racefved/receivalile nat oi rebate @nd tages |he Campany applies s
ek s ure of revanue transaction, - W B L




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Revenue from real estate profocts

Revenue fram constructed properties for il drojects 16 recognized in acoordarce with the “Guldance Nete on
Accounling for Rea? Estate Transzelions® {'Guidance Note'). As per Lhis Guldince Note, the frevenue has bean
recognized on percentags of completion methad and an the parcentage of actusl projecl cost= Inmurred thorean
to total estimated project cost; providsd the tonditians specified 'n Guidance Note are satisfied.

Revenue Is recognized in accordance with the termg of duly exmcutsd agraemanis fo sall/application forms
{eenlaining satient terms of agreement 1o 3@}, Estmatad project cost Includes cost of land/ cevalopmant
rights, Borrawing casts, sverhsads, estimated constructian ard development cost of such propertiss.

The estimstes. of the saleable srea and costs are reviewed periocically and effest of any changes in such
eslimates is recognized in the perisd suth chanses srp dotarmined. However, when the totel praiet cost js
e=limeled 10 excesd total revenues from tha project, the loss 1s recognized immediately,

FOUM 75 usod to estimate revenue when tha projeet has achieved a ressonable level of complolion (258 of
estimaled cost of construction /s ingurred). During the year, affordable group housing Projact at Sacter 704 hasg
cempleted 17.47% and anpther préizet at Sactar 26 has completed 17.43% up to the date of Balande Sheot and
therators no ravanus fram these projects bas bean recopnized during the yaar.

Ffterast income

Interast income on Baph Guursntes 15 recorded on an seorual basis using the eifactive Interest rate (EIR)
mathiad,

The Intarest Incame eatned on FDRs kap| by the Campany with Kotak Mahindrs Bank for esugnca of Bank
Suarantaes \n faver ol Haryana Utban Development Autharlly & Sweep Aecounity for granting of liceras for
developmant of projects |5 credited to Firanclal Expersas under "Develdpmant Expenses” of respective profects
aftessetting 1 off with Bank Guarantee Charges,

gk Cost of Revanue

Custiof real estste profecis
- Cast of construcied properties inoludes cost of land lincluding cost ol development rightafland undar
agreemenls 1o purchass), estimated internal develspment costs, external development charges, bomawing
cOsls, overhepds, construclion costs and develapment/conatruction materials, which Is charged o the
Statement of Prefit und Loss based on the revenus recognized a5 explained In sccounting policy for revenue
lram roal esiate projects above, 1» gensanance with the cancept of malching eosts and ravenue, Final
adjustment will b madeon completion of the speciflz project.

Cost of land and plots

Cost af land 2nd plats includes feiad \nciuding develapment righls), acguisition cost, estimated [nlernal
developmant costs amnd external duvelopmant chargss, which is charged fo the Statemant of Profit and Less
besad on the percentags of land/plolled srea in ‘espect of which rovénue is recognized as explainsd |n
accourting policy for revarus from-'Sale of fand and plots’, in Gersonancs with the concept of matching cost

and revenue. Final adjostment fﬂ ’ & i"ﬁ_'zll:lq-m:. completion of the speific. Rpect. el d
SATRIS s M‘ ’
L/ e !
A= e ll : Director




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Cost of development rights

Cast of develapment rights includas propartionate develooment rights cosl; bosrowing edats and gther relaled

cosk,

h) Borrowing Costs
Dorrowing cnsts directly atoribiulg Blo ta the sequisiticn andfor construction of & gqualilying as=et are capitalizad
ns coul of sheassal during the periad till the time of campletion ef 305 of the Tasal Frafect. A gustitying assetis
ong that nacessarly takes substantial peried of time to Ret ready for its Intended wse. All othar borrowing costs
are charged to the Statament of Pralll and Loss as incurred,

i Taxation
Tex eapanss recognizod in Statement of Profit and Loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and currend
taxCurrent tax is determined as the tax payable [n respect of tzkable income for the yesr and fs ebmputed In
aconrdance with relevant tax reguiationg: Curent Ineoma lax relating to llems recognized outsids profit or loss
18 recognized oulside proflt ar lnss:

Botorred tax s regognized in respect of temporary dilterences betwasn earrying amoun) of assets and liabllinlas
tor financial reparling puresses and corresaonding amount used lor taxafion purposes, Deferred tax #s=spls on
unrealized tix loss are recopnized fo the extanl that it 15 probable that the underlying tax loss will be utilized
-agalngt fulure taxable incoms Thic is assassar based or iha Company's foregast of tutura aparating resulis,
adjusied for significant non-taxable income and supenses shd spacific limis en the wsa of any unused tax loss.
Lnrecagnized deferred tax assets are ra-assessed at each reporting date and are racagnized to the extent that
it has become probaals \hat fulure taxalle prafits will allow the defertad tax aszel to ba racoverad,

Draferred tax et and lizblites ars Freasurad al the tax rotes that sre expactid o 2sply n Lhe vear whan the
assel 5 reaized or the lasliity is seltied, based on tax rates (and tex laws} that have bean enacied o
substaniively enacted ot the reporting date. Delsrred tay ralating to fteins recognized oulside statement ol prafit
and loss I8 recognized outside statemen: of profit or logs .

It Employes Benefit
Provident Fund

The Company makes contribulion to Statulery Provident Fund in eccurdancs with the Emplayees’ Pravident
Funds ard Miscallanscus Provigions Act. 1952

Employees Estats insurance

The Compaany makes conlribution o Employees’ State Insuwance with ths Employees’ Stale Insurasce Fund Act,
1848,

For Pyramid Infratech Pl Lid
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

k} Trade recajvablas

The Company classities (ts Trade Receivabiles betwess Dabts outstanding for a perlod cxcending & manths and
Other Debts, furlhar divided ints Sezured Dobits & Unsacured Debts but considered goad,

Other finzrncial azsals

In respect of il= other financlal assals, the Campeny assssees if the cradil rlsk on those financial assets has
(mereased slgnificantly since Initisl recagnition, It the credit risk has not Increszed sigrificantly since initial
recegnition; the Company measures the lass allowance et an amount egusl to: 12-monti axpasted cradll lossas,
alge at am amount equs te the lifetime expented credil losses.

Whar making this sasessmend, the Company uses the changs in the rsk o a default bEnurring over e
expectad lite of the financial esset. To make that sssessment, tre Campany compares the risk of a default
Queurring on the financlal #sset as at the balencs shest dale with thi figk of 5 default poeuring on-the fnancial
sssel as at the date of initial recognition snd considers reasonable and supportabla irformation, that |5
available without vndue cost or effort, that s irdicstiva of significant incresses in credit dek since initial
recognition. [he Cempdny assumes that the eredit risk an a financlal assat has net Increased significantly since
initial recogrition if the financial-asset s determingd Lo have low credit risk at the balsnee sheel date,

I} Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash end cash eoulvelents comprises of cagh in hand, demand depasits and short-lerm highly (fquig
‘nvastments that are readily convertinle into krown amount af cash and which are subjest lo & insignificent

risk of changes in valus;

m} Pravision, Cantingent assets and contingent llabilities

Frevisiens are recogiized snly when thera is & sresant abligation. s a resull of past events and when g rellsble
esfimate of the amount of obligation cian be mada at tha reporting date. These estimates are raviewed at eadh
reporting dale and adjusted to reflest the eurrent baes estimatos. Provisions are discounted 1o thelr present
vitlues, where the Uma value of money Is matoral,

; Contingenm liabliity Is disclosed tor

i Passible obligations which will be confirmead only by fulure svents not wholly within the cantral &f the
Company, ar

iy Praserit oblligaiions ar'sing from pest avants where it is not probable that an outow of rossureas wil
be required 10 settle the obligation or & reliabie sstimate of the amount of the chiigation canmot be
made,

Contingent 2ssets are nalther recognized ner discloses axcapt when reelization of income s virtually corlain,
relatec assel is disclosed,

n} Earnings per shares

Bisic earnings per share is cal
sharehoigers (ulter deducting
during the period. The weigh

avants ncluding a bonus issu :

lated by dividng the net profit or loss for the period atbributable 1o aqulty
iﬁutnhle taxes) by the welghted-svirage number ol equllyrﬁ ?JI.II' I.H.E!u'l:i.lrlg

rﬂ{u;ge number of equity shares nLJﬁﬁﬁgaﬂrﬁ \HE"Emnd ismpdjusted for

DELH/ t:-_:_ S b
ey, " Clractor




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

For the purpass of ceculating diluted BAFTINES per shava, ho sat proflt er loas fur the poriad attributable to
sauity sharehalders and the welghted -averaga numbsr of =k 2res oulstanding during the perisd ore adiusted for
the effects of il dilutive patential Bty sharps,

o) Significant management judgemant in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the Compamy's Tinznclal statamenis requires management to mgke Judpameants, estimates
and assumplions that affect the reported amounts of FEVEnuRS, Expsnses, assets and lisbiiities snd the ralated

disclozuras,
Significant managemant judgemants

Recognition of deferred tax assets- The Bxlent to which defarrad tax sssels can be racognized is bassd on
2n assossment of the probiability of tha future taxable ncoma #gainst which the defarred tax assels can be
utilized.

Provisions- At éach balance shsal date, basad an the istdgment of the mansgement, chanzes in facts and logal
espucts, the Compary essecces the requitament of provisions againat the oulstanding contingent labliiti=s,
Howayer, the agtual future mitesmes may be different from this ludgment

Significant estimatas

Revenue and Inventories- Thi Company fecognlzes revanue vaing the perco ntage of complatan method, Thiz
requires foracasts to be made af Lolal budgeted cost with the cutcomos of underlying construction and service
contracts, which reguire sgggssments and judgments to be rmade oh changes in work scopés, glaims
(compensation, rebntes ete.) and oifer Raymints to the extent they are probable and they are capable af being
raliably mensurec, For the pusposo of making eatinwtas for claims, the Company paed the avallable confractua’
Anid historieal informatiar,

Far Pyramid Infratech F'1_.r1. Lid
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Directar

==




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

_

Th& Lhamaea in l:h& carrj-ing -.rarue of leal:l ﬁﬂﬂs ﬁ:nr !hu ﬁar eﬂ:!ed Fist Margh, Et'.ll.r dri zs {ollows:

Dapracintian Hiat Bioack
Addition | Assets | Deduction | Charged | Anjustad
MNone o Ag ge During the | Putio | during the As ot Upta turirg dirinag Az al Asat Asnl
Asspls HLedie Pt UED yEar ALOFAT | 3L03A6 | thayesr | the vesr | JRO3A6 1 FLORAT | 31asg
Car | 42G7zs0r | sugizsg 1 i ABITIET | 10a08149 | sgassTy f 2BABEEIA | 2aGpgExd | manag
Commeesn | 5316 | 2880 B f BITRTE | 3paehi | ans1da i GISBM. | zoiovr | 2mas
Laatas | 1042006 | 2dgzh 0 a 1278371 | 358S50 | asizag i gioan | deent | el
O e | ogmie | g 0 f TERAR) | Sedth3 | 14sTed o raBs | pomd | ozsany
Pomtet | s | g i It saasen | mmesn | teaves 0 | esseop | aemin | oo
(Fumibry | 1938300 | «psases [ o a SEnse | 1Eran | swmur B 1122057 | amsssod | gened
Taeily 150 i g | e 15500 14755 &1k £ L5200 2 T8
Cycls 8150 ¢ | & i G750 5456 3l a 5017 34 1004
ke
Equoment | 30000 | tdidEd) f o dadaedt | % | animos 8 WS | LAl &5
Seftyare | JUTEEOR | 133LokH o a JWasIG | bR | 1115RAS t 12500E | pomezmy | 1peosa
Mant £
Machingry | L3e2c825 | 12782157 | @ ! 2p6e08N32 | w2 | 17oo0iss n TS50 | MDY | 13si16)

--*jr.'_'l 1id 'ﬁm‘:

e e e R

The Ehnna:as in the Carrying 'I.Muu of Imrnstrrmrtt Fmpartim. ﬁ:r tha 'I"uar and:d alatanh 2017 are as
fﬂﬂuw.




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statemerits

Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

In Equlhr Imt*run‘tenti

In Subsialaries:

in Equity Shares;

[Vibkara Home Davelopars Privale
Limited) (250002&10)

unsaeurad l‘,:unmdamd gnnd

Advaniteg recaverible in cash or i ki

fi] Othere 71,35.69,522 61.51,53100
Fra psld EIﬁHﬂEEE 12 70ERT 14,42 980
Laans and Advancas to Employees BZS1T 53,944

3. INVENTORIES

il

(Valued at cost, unless otherwise stated) 31st March, 2007 | 31st March, 2016 |1st April, 2015
o Lend, plats-and construction work-in-progress 37 46,06,270 A9,14,60,001 11,97.46,463 |
Developnrant rights o 5 l
Davelopmeant/canstruction materigis 60,06,22,394 9,30.55,125 146,004,308 |

* During the year endad 31 March 2017, the Company has capltalizes borrnwing cost.of Rs. 358,06 802/~ to

tha gost of real eslate project under development.

MNote: 1.12: Trade Receivables

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months

(I} Secured

{il) Unsecurad, considered good

Others

. {itsecured Eoe by

il lem:ur-eﬂ :unsidmd nui:'l

ihreciar
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Hl:l‘l:n 1.13. Cﬂ!h E Cash Equiva IE:IltS

~ [ As on 31st March,2017 | As on 31st March,2016 |

21,721,093 83,365,062

f.’llh in lmml
Balances with banks
In Current Accounts-: _
| (i) With Scheduled Banks 53,70,26,916 30,0892 782
(ii) Others - -
Other Bank Balances
Term daposits having remaining maturity of
mors
than 1 year |s made for bank guarantse given:
(i) For Housing Praject at sector 704,
Gurgaon, Haryana 3,20,00,000 3,20,00,000

(it} For Hauﬂng Frn]m sector H6

Sumiaon, Haryanz ___ 28900000 ___L____2,89,00,000
= . e o] K r 'I':?L}_Ll_r_f:).:t-.___ _.]

Digclosura on Spacified Bank Notes:

The details af Specifiec Bank Notes (SBNs) or ather daromination notes, as defined In tha MCA notification
G.5R. 308(F) datad 30 March, 2017, held 2nd tremsacted during the perod from B November, 2016 to 31

Dacambor, 2018 is provides in the table below:
(In Rupoes)

Cash In hand as on 08.11.2016 27.78,729/-  27.18,729).

hdd:- Parmitied Recelpts (neluding withdrawn
from banke 1,49,935/. 1.49,935/-
Lezs- Permitted Paymenis - 10,25,318/ 10,25,318/-
Legs:- Amount Depositec in bank , . -

| Cash in Hand as on 31.12.2016 1,49,935/- 17.53,411/- 19,03,346

The Gampany does not mairdaln details of denaminstion of currency received and paid in its books of account
The above diselobura has baen complizd on the basis ot total cash cellectied and paid as por the books of
nocount and danominatian wite detanis of cach depositad In the bank, avallablé from pay-in lips &nd athar

infermation mainteimad by the Company.
Fof -P.,-"—amlﬂ 1|'|r|'ﬂ-tﬂth
f Enﬁf

.L__,_,_——-'" ..|r-'t:.'|
b
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al Roconciliation of Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning and at the end of

Authuris&ﬁ $hara Gﬂpﬂll =]
33500000 Fquity Sharss of R, 10/ -each with vating rights: 33,50,00,000.00 33.50,00.006.00
lusued, Subserlbod & Paid up Share Caplital

33500000 equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each 33,50,00,000.00 33.50,08,00000

the year

31 March, 2017 31* March, 2016 1* April, 2015

Mo, of Shares No. of Shares Mo. of Shares

Equity Sharss at the beginning of the
vagr 3,35,00,000.00 3,.35,00,000.00 3:35,00,000.40
bd: Bharas lssued on Exercise of
Employee stock eption Plan{ESOF) 2 - -
Equity Shares at the end of the Year 3,35,00,000.00 3,35,00,000.00 3,35,00,000.00

Rights/preferances/restrictions attachad to equity shares

The Compasy has only one class of equity shares having o par value of Re. 10 per share. Each holder of aquity

ghiargs is entitied to one votw par 0@,

In the event of liquidation of the Company. the helders of equity shares will be entitled o recelve remaining
assets of the Compary, aefter distribution ot all praferantial emounts, il any. The distributlon will be In propurtion

ley [he number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

The Dretalls of sharefiolder holding more than 5% are given as folows togather with Its holding in no. ol

Nama of % holding in
Shareholders held Shares Mo. of Shares held | % holding in Shares
Branm Dutt 1.67,56,000.00 50.00 1,67.50,000.00 500
Dimesh Kurmat
Sharmea 1.67,50,000.00 50.00 167 50,000.060 30.00

For P"'_HEII'IId Infratach Pyl .Zc’l

I‘._
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Repayment terms and security disclosure for the outstanding Long-Term Borrowings as at 31st March.
2017
Nuta 1.31 Long Turm Emrnwlnp

......

Loans Repayable on y Demand

Secured

ik Term J.u-un {ram Fotak Makindia I.l-d 1,07.28,173.00 1.40,40,000.00
{iCer Lu;n from Kotnk Mahindta Lt g2 18 11800 1 A1RCA54.00
(i) Car Loan trem ICIC) Bank Lid - 19,96,123.00
tiv)Loan Trom Indla Intaline Finance Lid 22327110876 7,00.94,000.60
W) Tarm Loan from 1CICT Bark Ltd 1,36,29.637 {40 -

* Tarm Loan of Rs 10,728,173 (Re.14.046,000) balance s repayable in 36 equal montaly Installments
starting from 18th Apeil, 2015,
The ladn 76 sectred by way of Plant and machinary awned by company.
{TH Farm Losr of B 9.219.118 [Hs:14,160954) balsnce is repayable In 36 sgusi monthly instalimants
-starting from 28th Maich, 2018.
The loan is secured by Wercedes Beas car owniod by company.
(hid} Tarm Logn of RE, N (R5.19.95,129) balence s repayable In 36 equal monthly installments startag
[rem D1st Febrisary, 2014.
The Inan is secured by Porsche car owned by company,
(W) Term Loan of Re, 222,271,108.76 (Rs. TCO00300) balanen s repayable in 18 equal monthly
installments starting fram 31st Cecember, 2016,
The lodn it securad by Land at secter 71 Gurgaon owned by compary,
(v} Term Lsas of Re 15.629.337.20 (Rs. Nil) balance ia repaeyabls in 36 egual monthly installments
starting from 25th Dct. 2016
The loan is secured by wey of Plant and m#chinery awned by company,

I‘EI-I' F:'ri:l-'l-l o Wl L[d
_.--"'h . B;ﬂ'l‘ﬂ?
e “Directer
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(] Related Party Disclosures

Related parties wi h ansactions have taken place during the vear

Related Party Disclosure as required by accounting Standard- 18 ssued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India:
_ R
1 Dinesh} Kum-'lr Sharma i - K;:y Ma.ml._g%mﬁnt Personneland |
substantial Shareholder
{2 | BrahmDutt i KﬂF’h-InmgﬂnmﬂPmnnal ard
| substantial Shareholder
B P R T
T g 2 s RS 90,00,000/-
. Remuneration
' Loan Taken/Given | Recelved of
Rs.2,80,00,000/ -and
Repaid of
Hs.2.96,28,92
during the year
Llosing Balance ason
. - - - rE—— - — - - | T v 11 {]\?EM?ENI!
| z BrahmDutt Director Rs.90,00,000/ -
- Remuneration
| Loan Taken/Given | Received of
: | Rs.21,45,300/ -and
i Eepaid of
' Rs.38,15,200/ - during
the year
- Closing Balance as on
! | 3032017 is Nil.
Far PYRAMID INFRATECH PRIVATE LS TED
W
ql.____._,—-"'_'_'_‘ Dh—ac!nr
Dhirector Director
Dinesh Kumar Sharma BrahmDut

(Din No-(2027576) (Din No-02222053)
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY

INFORMATION

NATURE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Pyramid Infratech Private Limited (r= Company’] is angaged primarily in the businass of calonizatian
and real gstate developmant partiowterly in AHordable Hag tlng, The operations of the Company span all Bapecis
of real palage cavalopment, friom the dentification and acquisitian of land, ta Rlaaning, exscution, constiuciion
angd markehing:-of prajacts. The Company Iz damiciled In India and its tegistered office s miuated al H-38, GF
MER, Wiite Houes Sector 56, Gurrson-122001

2. GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING
> TANDARDS

These stencalore finanaial statoments 'Hnancial statemants’) of tha Company have bean prapared  in
atccordance with the indian Ganerally Acceptad Asoounting Prinziples iindian G4AP) as notifind by Minigtry of
Corporste Affairs ['MCAY undesr segtion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act') read with tha Caompanigs
(Acceunts] Rules, 2004 and cther retevant provisione of the Aut (to the extent notified). The Financial
Jtatemanis Mave baan prepared and prosented undsr thi Historiga! Cost Convantion on the Acordal Basis gf
accounting The manggemant evelusws il 1 recently issued or reviset Aeceunting Standerds on an ongoirg

bingjs

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The linancial statemanse have been prepared on Eolng cencem basis fn accardance with accounting principles
Bererally acceptud in India. Further, the linanclal statemente have baen prapared  on historical cost basis
Exeapl for certzin nancia! assets ang fnancial |lzalifies and share vased payments which am massured at Lair

JE5 B exblaingd i relavand BEGoUnting poliefes;

G POLICIES

ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN

e tinenels! Stalemants nave baan Preparad using the signifleant gocounting pollzles ang megsuramont hasic
PresamtEg in the Hnanelal atatameits:

a) Current and Non-Current Classification

Al assets and flabiilties have Besn classifiad as current of fanelrrant s per the Company's narmal operating
gyele ang otfer oriterig-set-gul Tn the Aol Dulerrad tax mesais and |labilities are Clusaifled as non-cgmant A5sEls

arc non-gurrent lbilites, ag fhe casa iy ke,

B! Tangible Fixed Assets

Mecegnitfon and rh.-'% &
£
Fixed assets are rf'.;i'Tnd @s{.

The cost contprizes phiEdshl
are-deducted in reve

t af gecumylatec deprachmtion nd_sccumulpted Impairmeant logsas, |f dny.

‘Enrﬁ?lﬂ[ﬂ -

el borrowing costs if capltalizatics EFrietia g2 met and dir cily sad rebates
chasa price r:.:: L oy e ,_grbél
irectos




MNotes to the Standalone Financial Statements
Pyramid Infratech Private Limited

Subsegquent measurement fdeareciation and uselul fves)

Subsegoent expendiiure related to dn ifem of fiked azset fe added to Its bosk value enly If It Increacns the fulure
benefits from the exfstng asset beyond [ts previdusly assessed standerd af parformanse. All otrer exponsas on
sxiating Namd assels, including day-to-day repalr and malnterance espenditure and cost of replacing pocls, 2:
cherged 1 the statement of profitand luss for the perad during which such exoenses ar incurmed.

el Investment Propertias

FReepgniion and inikal meassuremeant

Imvestmant plopardies are properties held to earn renfals & for valus appreciation, or both, {rivasimant
properties represent Agricultural Land. Investment gsrosortias aré meogsurcd Initially al thelr cost of acqulsition

of marset price whichaver is less.

d) Investment in Equily Instruments of Subsidiaries, loint Ventures and Associates

Investment in aguily Inglruments of subsidiarles, juinl ventures and assaciates, considersd as Mon-Current ore
curried at cost as per AS 13 ‘Accounting for Investments’. Howsver, when there is @ dectine; other than
t=rmparary, Ir the value of @ long-tarm invesiment, the carrying amount s reduced Lo recognize the decling:

e} Inventorias
The Frajeols under pragress, whose s%ze of complation s less than 30% of Tola! Project Cost @s on the Clesivg
(ate. are Inciuded in Inventories. Coet of inventorles Ineludes Land tircluding develapment rights and land
urelar arpement to purchase), other acoulsition cost, borrowing coss, estimated Intema devaiepmenl cogts and
oxtaormnal devaloprrent charges,

+ Construction work-In-pragress of construcled proparties includes: tha  cosl of land {Including
gevelopment rights and land under ogroemerds to purchese), Intarmal devalopment costs, external
develoomant crarges, constructicn costs, overhesds, oorrOwing cost, develepment! construction
malerigls and 5 valuad ot lower of costy estimated cost-and net realizabla value,

«  Developpmant rights rapresart amaunt, paid undar agreemenl to purchase land/davelopmant rights and
borrewing ¢ast incurted by the Company lo gzguire Irevocable and exclusive lfeenses/davalopment
tighte in identifiee land and constructed properties, Lhe acaulsition of which is eithar ﬁ:mplat:-d o is &t
oF advatned siags,

= Constructian/develop=nent material (8 vaiued at lower of cost and het realizable valus.

Met resizatievalue |s the mstimated saliing price In the ardinary cournm of business less eatimuated cogty o
complation and estimatec costs necossary o maks the sale.

fi Revenue Recognition

Ravanus is recognized whan it ks orobuble that the seunomic banalite will fiow ks the Company, When it can be
reliably messured pad '. Ere #xists no uncartalnty regarding Its uitimate collection, Revenus is measured

at the fair valus /iy
FEVENUE FECOgN e aach nature of revenus transection.

For Pyraiiw - -
e : h’fg”ﬂ
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